From: Kate Ostapowicz

To:
Subject: LGOIMA - Naenae transitional housing facility
Date: Thursday, 18 November 2021 5:32:09 PM

You received 43 files from kate.ostapowicz@huttcity.govt.nz via kiteworks
Téna koe -
| refer to your information request dated 6 October 2021.

Thank you for your patience as we have worked to get this information to you. Please
find attached communication in scope of your request.

Please note certain information has been withheld under section 7(2)(a) of the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act to protect the privacy of named
individuals. All redactions across these communications have been made under this
section. In doing so, we considered the public interest in making the information
available and have determined that it does not outweigh the need to protect the
privacy of these persons.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this
decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Please note that this email (with your personal details removed) may be published on
the Council’s website.

Nga mihi

Kate
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From: Gabrielle Para

To: Campbell Barry; c.hipkins@ministers.govt.nz; m.whaitiri@ministers.govt.nz;
Chris.Bishop@parliament.govt.nz; Andy Mitchell; Andrea Blackshaw; Ginny.Andersen@parliament.govt.nz

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka Transitional Housing Update

Date: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 10:30:02 AM

Attachments: Letter to residents TWWOR.pdf

TWWOR Fact Sheet .pdf

Téna koutou,

My apologies for this very late email to you all. | had assumed that | had sent an email out to you
all early last week to provide you with an update on our engagement plan. However, | have just
found the email in my outbox and assume that the email did not get sent due to some system
issues we experienced last week.

Kaimahi from Te Rinanganui o Te Ati Awa and Te Rinanga o Toa Rangatira commenced
engagement with the neighbourhood regarding Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka with a
mail drop on Monday morning (4 Oct 2021).

Please see attached, the letter and fact sheet that went out in the mail drop to approx. 160
homes that are within the closest proximity to the proposed whare.

Our intention is to be available for the next 4 weeks (until Monday 1 November) to hold kanohi
ki te kanohi hui with any of the neighbours who are interested in having a korero with us.

We have an online booking system to enable neighbours to book a meeting time with our
kaimahi at https://bookings.gettimely.com/raumanuka/bb/book where we are available during
weekdays (Monday to Friday, 9.30am — 5.30pm, with longer hours on Tuesday and Thursday
until 7.30pm) to accommodate those whanau who are at mahi and can’t meet during working
hours.

For those who do not wish to meet kanohi ki te kanohi, we have also enabled phone and online
conferencing if they prefer.

Additionally, we have a website www.raumanuka.co.nz and whanau can contact us on 0800 100

160 or email enquiries@raumanuka.co.nz

As well as these opportunities, we are currently working on the opportunity to tap into existing
community meetings and events over the coming month to hold both formal and informal
conversations with the community.

Please feel free to get back to me if you require any further information.

Nga mihi,

Gabrielle Para.

From: Gabrielle Para |
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Date: Friday, 10 September 2021 at 1:05 PM

To: Campbell.Barry@huttcity.govt.nz <Campbell.Barry@huttcity.govt.nz>,
c.hipkins@ministers.govt.nz <c.hipkins@ministers.govt.nz>, m.whaitiri@ministers.govt.nz
<m.whaitiri@ministers.govt.nz>, Chris.Bishop@parliament.govt.nz
<Chris.Bishop@parliament.govt.nz>, Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz
<Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz>, Ginny.Andersen@parliament.govt.nz
<Ginny.Andersen@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka Transitional Housing Update

Kia ora koutou,

Firstly, on behalf of Te Riinanga o Toa Rangatira, | would like to extend our warm thanks and
gratitude to you for supporting us and Te Rinanganui o Te Ati Awa in our transitional housing
kaupapa, to awhi and tautoko tane Maori on their release from correctional facilities through our
Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka programme.

Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka will look to establish our transitional housing and 24/7
wrap-around support service in the Naenae community.

The kaupapa is very closely aligned to both riinanga strategic objectives to support and enable
positive whanau health and wellbeing and we are excited with the prospects of being able to
deliver a meaningul and important service to our tane and their whanau who need it.

Due to the recent COVID-19 outbreak in Aotearoa, we have had to delay our kanohi ki te kanohi
(face to face) engagement with the neighbours where we will look to establish transitional
housing for Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka.

Meeting with the neighbours is very important to us so we are currently in the process of
readjusting and updating our approach to ensure that we have meaningful korero but we are
also able to meet the health and safety requirements of Alert Level 2.

We had hoped that updating our plans would be much quicker, however due to the
redeployment of all kaimahi across both rliinanga to support the COVID-19 response effort in our
communities, we have only just commenced updating our plans.

We expect to have an updated approach next week with the intention to commence
engagement from 20th September. We are planning to offer neighbours the ability to korero to
us directly via online means, as an alternative to kanohi ki te kanohi, as well as investigating how
and where we can continue to offer kanohi ki te kanohi korero for those who would prefer this
approach.

Feel free to contact me at this email address or on _ for any further information.
Nga mihi,

Gabrielle Para.
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Gabrielle Para /Kaiwhakahaere Whakapa — Communications Specialist

Te Runanga o Toa Rangatira

: ]
M _ W http://www.ngatitoa.iwi.nz/
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Monday 4 October 2021
Téna koe,

We are writing to let you know about Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka, a residential service
that Te RGnanganui o Te Ati Awa and Te Riinanga o Toa Rangatira want to establish within the
Naenae community at 28A — 28E Treadwell Street and 24 and 26 Rata Street.

This letter provides you with information about Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka and our
commitment to keep you fully informed of what is happening within our community.

ABOUT TE WHARE WHAKARURUHAU O RAUMANUKA
Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka is committed to fostering positive transformational change
and empowering tane Maori to be rangatira for their whanau, hapt and iwi.

Using a kaupapa Maori, tikanga-led framework, our mahi recognises that all tane Maori are vital and
integral members of their whanau, with significant and meaningful contributions to make.

As a service for tane Maori who have been released from corrections facilities or are serving
community-based sentences, Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka will provide a safe
environment that aims to tautoko, awhi and manaaki tane in their journey of reconnection. Most, if
not all tane will be from the Wellington region and may whakapapa to Ngati Toa Rangatira or Te Ati
Awa.

Ngati Toa Rangatira and Te Ati Awa hold long and wide-reaching aspirations for the health, wellbeing
and prosperity for our whanau, delivered through a Te Ao Maori lens.

Together, and working in partnership with Ara Poutama Aotearoa (the Department of Corrections)
our collective iwi will provide Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumunuka, an iwi-led service that
provides transitional housing, 24/7 wrap around support and access to kaupapa Maori health, social,
education, employment and cultural services for up to 18 months.

Without a service like this, many of the men who might live at the property would end up living
somewhere else in the Naenae community or wider Wellington region without the wrap-around
support that they need. Some of them may end up homeless or in unsuitable accommodation, which
can lead to reoffending.

Public safety is our top priority

- Residents will undergo a robust assessment and selection process

- A person will not be permitted to reside at the property if we think the risk to public safety
could not be safely managed

- Our experienced kaimahi will provide 24-7 onsite wrap around support for residents, with at
least two staff members at all times

- We will install outdoor CCTV cameras to monitor activities at the properties

- Men with convictions for sexually offending against adults and children will not be permitted
to live at the properties

- Residents will agree to the tikanga and kawa while living at the property, including a ban on
alcohol and drugs and requiring approval for any manubhiri
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- Residents will be required to demonstrate that they are making efforts to distance
themselves from any gang connections and will not be permitted to wear or display gang
regalia on the property

- Residents will be subject to the conditions of their sentence or order.

We want to give you the opportunity to korero to us
As mana whenua of the Wellington region and part of the Naenae community, we are committed to
delivering this community-based and iwi-led service.

We have carried out our due dilligence and we are confident that the support that we are able to
provide will be of benefit to the entire community.

To further strengthen our mahi, ensure the success of the kaupapa and maintain the safety of our
community, we want to understand the needs, aspirations, concerns and challenges for our
neighbours.

We welcome the opportunity to korero to you, to ensure that you and your whanau are included in
the development of our proposal, the tikanga and kawa of our kaupapa and address any concerns
that you may have.

Representatives from our iwi and our service will be available to meet with individuals or whanau at
your whare or at an alternative location from Monday 4 October 2021 to Monday 1 November 2021.
They will be available during weekdays from 9.30am — 5pm, with extended availability on Tuesday
and Thursday evenings until 7pm throughout this four week period.

If you would like to meet with us, you can use our online booking system
https://bookings.gettimely.com/raumanuka/bb/book to schedule a meeting time that suits you.

If booking online is not easy for you, or you would prefer to organise an online or telephone hui with
us, you can also email us at enquiries@raumanuka.co.nz to schedule a meeting time.

If you are a tenant at your whare, we welcome the opportunity to korero with your landlord. Please
feel free to share this information with your landlord or property manager so they are also able to
make contact with us.

For more information
There are a number of ways to find more information about Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka.

Visit our website at www.raumanuka.co.nz
Phone: 0800 100 160
Email: enquiries@raumanuka.co.nz

Nga mihi,
Wirangi Luke Helmut Modlik
Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer

Te Runanganui o Te Ati Awa. Te Runanga o Toa Rangatira.
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About Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka

Who is the service for?

The service will be for tane who are motivated
and committed to successfully transition into living
in the Wellington region and who need the wrap-
around support that the service can

provide.

They will whakapapa to or have close whanau
ties with Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa and are
committed to maintaining the tikanga and kawa of
our kaupapa.

Is this a prison or corrections facility?

No, Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka

is not a prison or a corrections facility. Itis a
kaupapa Maori supported accommodation that
provides wrap around support and navigational
services.

Only people serving community sentences and
orders will live in our whare. Residents will be
expected to maintain a strong commitment to the
tikanga and kawa of our kaupapa.

How long will residents live at the service?
Most residents will live at the service between six
to twelve months, but some may stay for up to
eighteen months if they need further support to
reconnect with their whanau and the community.
Residents will be supported to move out earlier if
they are ready and have found suitable long-term
accommodation.

They will continue to receive support after they
have moved out, as they transition to life in the
community.

How will the residents be selected?

If someone is interested in living in the whare,
they will be part of a careful and robust
assessment and selection process.

In assessing their suitability, our service will

carefully consider:

« Their motivation to rehabilitate to a crime-free
life

* Any rehabilitation programmes they have
undertaken

* Whether they will get on with other residents in
the service

* Whanau connections in the area

* Any risk to public safety or victims

» Their demonstrated motivation to distance
themselves from any gang connections.

Will there be any rules and regulations within

the whare?

All residents will need to agree to the tikanga

and kawa of our kaupapa. Our tikanga and kawa

will be firm but fair, to ensure the safety of all our

residents, kaimahi and the community.

Our kawa will include a curfew, clear times for
manuhiri and a ban on drugs and alcohol.

Additional to our tikanga and kawa, residents will
also need to comply with any conditions they have
on their sentence and orders.

The residents must demonstrate motivation to

be accepted into the service, and this includes
distancing themselves from gang members. Gang
regalia will not be permitted in the property or
worn by residents or manuhiri.

www.raumanuka.co.nz
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Our priority is to ensure community safety

How will we keep the community safe?
The safety of the community is our top priority.

. Will men with high or complex needs be
' eligible to live at the service?
1 No, men with high or complex needs will not be
A person will not be permitted to reside at the | eligible.
whare if we think the risk to public safety could not |
be safely managed. . This includes men who:
'+ Present as being at high risk of harm to others
Our kaimahi will provide 24-7 onsite wrap-around + <« Have a high risk of serious reoffending, such as
support for residents, with at least two staff : highly violent or sexual offending
members awake at all times in 28A-28E Treadwell , + Have serious addiction or substance abuse
Street and two covering both 24 and 26 Rata | issues
Street. !+ Have acute mental iliness
1« Have cognitive impairments.
We will install outdoor CCTV cameras to monitor :
activities on each property. . Men with historic convicitions for sexually offending
Residents will be selected through a careful . against adults and children will not be permitted to
and robust assessment and selection process ' live at the service.
and must be committed and motivated to future- I e
focused transformational change and leading

healthy, safe and resilient lives.

Can the community provide feedback?
Ae, we welcome feedback and input from the
wider community to provide feedback to assist in

Men with current or historic convictions for sexual the development of our tikanga and kawa.

offending against children or adults will not be
eligible for the service.

As mana whenua in the region, Te Ati Awa and
Ngati Toa Rangatira are committed to delivering
this service and ensuring that the tikanga and
kawa of our service is maintained at all times.

Residents must commit to living by the tikanga and
kawa of our kaupapa and Ara Poutama Aotearoa
and the New Zealand Police will be responsible
for any enforcement action taken if residents place
themselves, other residents, our kaimahi or the
community at risk.

Ara Poutama Aotearoa and Police will act swiftly
to address any actions by residents that place
themselves, our kaimahi or the public at risk, or
breach any parole or sentencing requirements.
Unsafe or antisocial behaviour will not be tolerated
and could lead to being withdrawn from the whare
and facing enforcement action before a court or
the New Zealand Parole Board.

www.raumanuka.co.nz
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From:

Tor Andien Bicksoon; myhat@ministers gout ;. Paula (|REGRO); PALMER, Scott (UPPESC); RELL
JSHER. A (LREGRO)

Subject: P (BXTERNAL] Hul with

Attachments:  ma0e01 ong.

imace002.ioa

ol g

o iy

Kiors koot

N Tos and

s o . -

—
e o hes

. Towand T 7

We e it thes ol lcted fficisl o e h b

 Hon Chrs ipkin, P for Rers
i Mek.‘v.lmxm Nt M‘.u
Cumphel for Love

A B g ik et ot City Come,
T il o b sendo by

el Mk, CEO, Te Rimanga. Tos Ranpats

* Wi Luke, CEQ, T Risanganat o T5 AT AwS
 Kura Mocah, Chairman.Te Rimangans o T At

*Callm Kstens, Chgrman,Te R o Tos R

e S, Chi Oersting Offie,Te R o Tog Rangaea
i Dok e T oo A1 v

* Gl P, Commumcations Spccisi, T¢ Rmnga o To

ol el Commton Lova Nodh, Byt of omcions
 Scot Palmr, Disiric Mamsger Wellngon. Deparment of Corseions

Netmbion
Beln

el Do
Senie Adviss oo tam, S S s
Ao Ao

s om0 b S ellgion, i s 1206, Welngion

<01 sl eosection ook cony?

e

Lot i WW

bt 0 sl rtection oo com”
i

v oy any means, i whole o pa,

prbted I o e s m e, S ontc th ender Gl the matera o s computers. ®







5
&
















Released under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987




uo ueq e suipnpul

pue sSnJp pue [0Y0d[e
Sueyi1 9yl 0} 9a.3e ||IM SjuspIsey
saipadoud ay3 3e 3 03

ynuew Aue 1o} |enosdde Suuinbal
‘Apadoad 3y 1e Ul 3lIYM emey pue e

wiiad 30 10U |{IM UJP|IYD pue synpe jsutede Suipuajjo Ajjenxas 1o} SUOIDIAUOD YHM UBN - ~

saiadoad syl e SalIAI}OR JOHUOW O} sesawed ALDD J0opino jjelsul [!M 3M

sawi} [[e 1€ SIaquiaw JJels oM} 1ses|

[IM yewiey pasuanadxa N0

pageuew Aj3jes 29 jou p|nod
Uiyl am Aupadoud 3y 1e apisad 01 paniwad aq 10U muossdy -
ss3704d UOII3[3S PuB JUSWISSISSE 1snqou e og1apun M sjuapisey -

Ayusoud doy uno s! Ayajes dlqnd

1B UMM ‘SJUSpIsal 10} yoddns punoJe deam a)suo /-¥C apinoad |

Ayages aiqnd 03 %St SU A

-uipuayoa. 03 pes| ued
wos ‘pasu Ayl eyl poddns
aeN 2y} Ul 95| 213YM3UI0S
‘s1y} 1| MINISS € INOYUM

woy dn pud Aew w3y jo?
J3pIM Jo Ajunwiwiod aeu
yMm usw 3Y1 Jo Auew

yoIYM ‘Uo1IEpPOWWIOIIE a|gemnsun ul 1o ss9|°
punoue-deim sy} INOYUM uoi3al uoi18ul||lePM
SuiAl] dn pus pjnom Apadoud ay3 e 3N ysw o
‘uoleanps
3 sopinoad
|02 IO

AJ3S |BAN}|ND pue juswAojdwa
IM £ /PT ‘Juisnoy |euoljisuel
M 3L apiaoad [|im 1M CYNBE]
auped ul SupjIom pue UEITREY-[e]

‘syjuow 8T 0} dn 10} $33!
aoe pue poddns punole de
nwiney o neyniniexeym a.ey
joy Bweinod elv yum diysi

‘|e1d0s ‘yyeay HoeN ededne) 01 SS
124} 321AI3S P3|-IML ue ‘ejnu
(suonda1i0) 40 juswpedad ay}) eose?
‘neugym Jno 1o} Aysadsoud pue

“Sua| OB OV 3L © ySnouy3 paJanldpP
Suiaqiam ‘Yeay 2ui 103 suonesidse Suiydeai-apim pue Suo| p|oy emy 1Y a3 pue esnjesuey eol 1nesN
‘MY

e uoiga. uoul|ldM Ui woJy 3q ||!M duel ||& jo0u

pue [yme ‘00Inel 03 Swie 18y} JUSWUOIIAUD
N\ 21BYA 3L S0UDIUDS paseq-AHunwiwiod
29 aABY OYM LIOBIN SUEY 10} IIAISS B SV

1eSN 01 edededeym Aew pu
Aauanol 113y} ul suel pjeeuew
M ejnuewney o neyniniexey
§ SUOI}D.100 W0} paseajai u

11y 21 10 esneduey eol!
;1 1SON -uo1323uu023 JO
ajes e apinoad |t

SuinIas 24e 10 salj|oe

waw |e133ul

M ‘NEUBYM J13Y3 JO S439
ney e Suisn

jSulueaw pue juedijudis yut
paj-eduejii ‘”oe N eded

‘9)ew ol suolnguuod |n
S073J Iyew Jno “yiomawely

pue [e}A 318 1JOBA duel |8 ey} sasiu
aq 0} UOBIA duel gupamodwa pue
epwiney o neynJnsejeyMm a1eyM 2L

‘im1 pue ndey ‘neueyMm 113y} 10} eanesuel
HM 31 1nogvy

agueyd —mco_.umrc\_o*mcmb annisod Sun231so} o} pa1iwwod sl exnu
WINNVINNVY O D<ID¢D¢<V_<I>> 3V
0} JuaWW WO

3 noA daai
Aosd 12139 siyL

-A31UNWIWOD N0 UM guiuaddey si 1eym jo pawwioyul Ajin
IM noA sap!

inopue AR ISR neynineeyM 2JeyM 21 Inoge uoiewojur 43
1e Apunwiwiod aeuaeN
o Ecmmcmccm 2] eyl
3 unum a4e 2M

}92.11S BieYy 97 pue yZ pue 192115 ||]oMpeaJ] 387 — V8T
au) UIYUM ysiiqeisa 01 juem eajesuey eo| o eSueuny 9| pue emy 13V cY

201A12S |B1IUDPISAI B ‘ejnuewney 0 NeynInIe ey aJeym a1 inoqe aouyj NOA 191 ©
20 eU2L

<70z 1eaor0 P AeLUeH!





‘eJijeduey eo] o e3ueuny s| ‘eMy Iy 31 O Inuesueuny 31
132140 3AIINIAXT JB1YD 1221JJ0 dNIIN23X3 214D
PO INW|3H _ N7 15uelim

Sype .

‘Iy1w e3N

Zu'0d’eynuUBWNRI@®S3INbua :jlew3

09T 00T 0080 -?uUoyd
ZU'0J B} NUBWINE] MMM Je 9}1SqaM JNO JISIA

‘ejNUBWINEY O Neyninie)eyA\ 21eyA\ 21 INOCe UOIewojul 310w pulj 01 SAem jJo Jaquinu e aJe a4y
uonew.ojul 310w Jo4

‘SN YlIM 10P1UO0D 9Xew

01 a|qe os|e aie Aay} os sa8euew Auadoud 1o piojpue| JnoA yum uonjew.ojul siyl a4eys 03 334 [334
asea|d ‘pJojpue| JnoA yum 013103 03 Allunpioddo ay) swodam am ‘@1eym 1noA je Jueudl e aue NoA §|

‘3wWi} Su1l3sW e 3|NPaYISs 0} ZU'0I BYNUBLLNEI@SIINDUS 18 SN |lew?d os|e ued noA ‘sn
ym 1ny auoydaj|ay 10 auijuo ue asiuesio 03 Jaja1d pjnom noA 10 ‘noA 1oy Asea jou s suljuo Sunjooq |

‘noA suns 1eyl awi} Suilasw e 3|Npayds 0} 300q/qq/e)nuewines/wod Ajlswiies s3unjooq//:sdny
wa1sAs SuIy00q auljuo 1IN0 3sn ued NOA ‘sn YlM 133W 03 31| PJNOM NOA y

‘poisad 3aam Jnoj siyl Inoysnoayl widy/ j1aun sSuiuaAs Aepsiny] pue

Aepsan] uo Aujigejieae papuaixd YUM ‘wdg — WEQE'6 Woly shepyaam Sulinp a|qejiene aq |jim Asy
*1Z0T 49qWAAON T Aepuol\ 03 TZ0T 429010 ¢ AepUO|\ WOly uoIEd0| SAIEUID]|E UB 1B 10 31eYyM 1NOA
18 NEUBYM JO S|ENPIAIPUI YHM 193W 0} 3|qejiene 3( ||IM 9DIAISS 1IN0 pue IMI JNo WOy S9AIlelUlSaIday

‘aney Aew noA jey;
su13J3uod Aue ssaippe pue ededne)} 1no jo eme) pue eguex} ay3 ‘jesodoud 1no Jo Juawdo|aAsp ayy
ul papnpul a1e neueym 1noA pue noA 1eyy 21nSu3 0} ‘noA 0} 043103 03 Alunpioddo ay3 SWOddM 3\

‘sanoqys3iau
JNo J0j S33U3[|eYD PUB SUIIDUOI ‘SUOlIeIIdSE ‘SP33U By} puelsIdpun 03 Juem am ‘Alunwiwod
1no Jo A}ajes ayj ulejuiew pue ededney 3y} 4O $s32NS 3Y1 3INSUS ‘Iyew Ino uayIZua.ls Jayuny o

: *Ajlunwwod 3J11US 3y 03 13U JO 3 ||IM dpinoid
01 3|qe aJe am jey) poddns ay3 18yl JUSPLUOI 1. am pue SU33)||Ip 3NP 4NO 1N0 P3LIIed SAeY I

'90IAI9S P3J-IMI pue paseg-Ajunwwod siyy SuusARp
0} pa1WWod 3Je sm ‘Ajunwiwiod 9eudeN 3Y} Jo y ed pue uoisal uoiduijlap ay3 jo BNUIYM BuBw Sy
sn 03 04210 03 Alunuoddo ayy noA 3M3 03 Juem apn

*19pJ0 10 IUUSS I3y 40 suoI13Ipuod 8y} 0} Palgns 9q ||IM Ssyudpisay -

Auadoud ayy uo eyjes
3ues Aeid l|€dal
ueB Aeldsip o seam 01 PARILLIRA 3 3oy pue SUOHIAUUOD 3ued Aue wouy saAPsWAYY

ueys 9 3u !
1SIp 03 sHIOHD subjew g p >m£ Jeyy ajelisuowsap 03 palinbal aq |jim sjuapisay -





TE WHARE W KARURUHAU O -
0 RAUMH:\NUKA

y 4 October 2021

Monda

Téna koe,
a, a residential service

t you know about Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuk
tablish within the

We are writing t© le s

that Te Rﬁnangar_lul oTe ":t' 2‘”3 and Te Rinanga o Toa Rangatira want to es
Naenae community at 28A — 28E Treadwell Street and 24 and 26 Rata Street.
es you with information abou
eep you fully informed of what is happenin

nd our

t Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka a
g within our community.

This letter provid
commitment to k

E WHAKARURUHAU O RAUMANUKA
uruhau © Raumanuka is committed to fostering positive transformat'\ona\ change
M3ori to be rangatira for their whanau, hapi and iwi.

ABOUT TE WHAR
Te Whare whakar
and empowering tane

nises that all tane Maori are vital and
ul contributions to make.

_led framework, our mahi recog
with significant and meaningf

Using a kaupapa Maori, tikanga
integral members of their whanau,

ections facilities or aré serving

e a safe

ection. Most, if
atira or Te Ati

ori who have been released from corr!
Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka will provid
toko, awhi and manaaki tane in their journey of reconn
nd may whakapapa to Ngati Toa Rang

As a service for tane Ma
community-based sentences,
environment that aims to tau
not all tane will be from the Wellington region a

Awa.

: Ngati Toa Rangatira and Te Ati Awa hold long and wide-reaching aspiration
and prosperity for our whanau, delivered through a Te Ao Maori lens.

s for the health, wellbeing

oa (the Department of Corrections)
an iwi-led service that
aupapa Maori health, social,

artnership with Ara Poutama Aotear
hare Whakaruruhau o Raumunuka,
nd support and access to ki
8 months.

Together, and working in p
our collective iwi will provide Te W
provides transitional housing, 24/7 wrap arou
education, em ployment and cultural services foruptol
property would end up living
ithout the wrap-around
able accommodation, which

many of the men who might live at the
munity or wider Wellington region wW
nd up homeless orin unsuit

Without a service like this,
somewhere else in the Naenae com
support that they need. Some of them may &

can lead to reoffending.

Public safety is our top priority
. Residents will undergoa robust assessment and selection process
A person will not be permitted to reside at the property if we thin

could not be safely managed
Our experienced kaimahi will provide 24-7 onsite wrap around support for residen

Jeast two staff members at all times
We will install outdoor CCTV cameras to monitor activities at the

Men with convictions for sexually offending against adults and ch

to live at the properties
. Residents will agree to't
alcohol and drugs and requiring appr

k the risk to public safety

ts, with at

properties
ildren will not be permitted

he tikanga and kawa while living at the property, including a ban on

oval for any manubhiri




- Residents will be required to demonstrate that the
themselves from any gang connections and will n,
regalia on the property

= Residents will be subject to the conditions of their sentence or order.

Yare making efforts to distance
t be permitted to wear or display gang

We want to give you the opportunity to korero to us
As mana whenua of the Wellington region and part of the Naenae community, we are committed to
delivering this community-based and iwi-led service,

We have carried out our due dilligence and we are confident that the support that we are able to
provide will be of benefit to the entire community. :

To further strengthen our mahi, ensure the success of the kaupapa and maintain the safety of our
community, we want to understand the needs, g’spirations, concerns and challenges for our
neighbours. i

We welcome the opportunity to kérero to you, to ensure that you and your whanau are included in
the development of our proposal, the tikanga and kawa of our kaupapa and address any concerns
that you may have.

\

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

Te Rananganui o Te Ati Awa. Te Runanga o Toa Rangatira.



Released under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

From: Jennie Smeaton F

Sent: Friday, 18 June 2 :

To: Melanie Laban

Cc: Hata Wilson; DAY, Belinda (LREGRO); REILLY, Brent (WELLHO); PALMER, Scott (UPPESC);

Gabrielle Para
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ngati Toa-Te Ati Awa Whare

Kia ora Mel

When we met a few weeks ago we committed to sending through the relevant sections of our
Comms and Engagement Plan for your review and comment.

| didn’t have Dep-Mayor Tui, Cr Andy or your colleagues email so please forward to them. This
kaupapa has yet to officially ‘kick-off’ so can we please request that these documents not be
distributed wider than those requested in this email.

If you have feedback we ask this be sent to us for consideration by Friday 25 June. I'm out of
town next week but | have cc’d our team into this include Gabrielle Para our iwi communications
specialist working on this kaupapa.

Nga mihi
Jennie
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The document provides key messages and frequently asked questions to support the community
engagement activity for this service. This document will continually be updated as required with

more details as new messages are developed.

Frequently asked questions

1. Service
What do we want to do?

We want to establish a kaupapa Maori transitional housing service at 28A-28E Treadwell Street and
24 and 26 Rata Street, Naenae for up to twenty six men who will receive 24-7 on-site wrap-around
support to help them transition to independent living in the Hutt Valley and Wellington region. The
service will be delivered by a new Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa service provider. Ngati Toa and Te Ati

Awa will designed the service, working closely with Corrections.
Why are we doing this and what are the benefits to the community?

There is a significant need for supported housing in the Wellington region for men being released
from a corrections facility or needing suitable accommodation to serve a community-based
sentences. Around 150 men were released from a corrections facility to the Wellington Region

between December 2020 and June 2021. Of those around 80 identified an accommodation need.

Without a service like this, many of the men who might live at the service would end up living in the
Hutt Valley and Wellington region without the wrap-around support that this service will offer. Some

of them may end up homeless or in unsuitable accommodation, which can lead to reoffending.

We know that if we provide residents with a kaupapa Maori service that provides 24-7 support
around employment, education, training, and life skills, they will be more successful transitioning
back into community life. This service will provide the much-needed foundation for residents to

reintegrate into the Wellington community.
How will we support residents?

Staff will provide 24-7 wrap-around support and navigational services to each resident to help them
to successfully reintegrate into the community. Staff will work with probation officers and other
Community Corrections staff, local social service providers, Work and Income and other agencies to

support to residents to:






e Find employment
e Ensure they have the clothing, equipment, and transport options to remain employed
e Pursue further training and education
e Address health needs
o Develop life skills, such as parenting, budgeting, managing a household or getting a licence
e Build connections with whanau and the wider community
e Strengthen connections to whakapapa and te ao Maori
e Find suitable long-term accommodation in the Hutt Valley.
Is this a prison or a corrections facility?

No, this is not a prison or a corrections facility. This will be a kaupapa Maori supported

accommodation service.

Only people serving community sentences and orders will live there. The residents will not be
detained by Corrections or staff and will be free to come and go, within the restrictions of the house

rules and any conditions on their sentences or orders.
How long will residents live at the service?

Most residents will live at the service between six to twelve months, but some may stay for up to
eighteen months if they need further support to reintegrate into the community. Residents will be
supported to move out earlier if they are ready and have found suitable long-term accommaodation.
They will continue to receive support after they have moved out, as they transition to life in the

community.
Will residents choose to live there?

Residents will be self-motivated to live at the service and will have to undertake a careful and robust
assessment and selection process. The service will be opt-in and a resident will not be ordered to

live there by the judiciary.






How will we manage visitors?

Visitors must be pre-approved and will have to apply to visit. They will only be able to visit at pre-
arranged set times and must comply with the house rules while at the property. If visitors do not
follow the house rules, it may result in them being banned from the property. Gang regalia will not

be permitted to be worn by visitors.
How will this address regional homelessness?

All residents will have an identified housing need. Without this service, some of the residents could
find themselves homeless or in unsuitable accommodation, without any support. This creates

conditions that can lead to reoffending.
2. Residents
Who will the residents be?

The service will be for men who are motivated to successfully transition into living in the Wellington
region and who need the wrap-around support that the service will provide. They will whakapapa to
or have close whanau ties with Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa, who are mana whenua in the area. They
will have opted in to live at the service and will be committed to being employed, furthering their

education or in training while living there.
Where will the residents be from?

Most will be from the Wellington region and all will have either close whanau ties with Ngati Toa and
Te Ati Awa, who are mana whenua in the area. All residents will be committed to living in the region

long-term.
How will we select the residents?

If someone is interested in living at the service, they will have to undertake a careful and robust

assessment and selection process.

For residents released from a corrections facility, their case manager will work closely with them and
iwi staff to determine if they are suitable. This way staff will be certain that the resident will be a
good fit and ensures that, when the resident is released to live at the service from a facility, they

already have a positive relationship with some of the support staff.






Some residents will be sent to live at the service by a Court as part a community-based sentence.
For a resident to be referred to live at the service by a Court, they must first have opted in by
expressing their interest to their probation officer. The probation officer will work with the potential
resident and the service provider to assess if they would be suitable and, if they are, they will

recommend this to the Court, which makes the final decision.
In assessing their suitability, the case manager or probation officer will consider:

e Their motivation to rehabilitate to a crime-free life

¢ Any rehabilitation programmes they have undertaken

o Whether they will get on with other residents in the service
e Whanau connections in the area

e Any risk to public safety or victims

¢ Their demonstrated motivation to distance themselves from any gang connections

If they are being released from a corrections facility, their case manager will also consider their

individual reintegration needs assessment plan.

If they are being sent to live at the service by a Court as part a community-based sentence, their
probation officer will also consider whether they are employed and if the location of the service is

close to their job, programmes, counselling services and whanau.
What will typical daily life look like for residents?

The service will operate like a supported flatting environment. Residents will be responsible for daily
shared living activities, such as cooking, shopping for groceries, washing clothes and house
cleaning. Most residents will be either employed or in training while living at the service, and those

that are not will be actively supported to do so.

There will be a space at the properties for physical exercise and recreational activities. These will
be encouraged and will contribute to the overall wellbeing of residents. As part of the service
residents will be supported into self-directed leisure activities, such as waiata, learning to play a

musical instrument or whakairo.
Will residents be employed or in training?

Employment or training is an important support for people who are looking to transition into the

community after being sentenced to a corrections facility or a community-based sentence.






Staff will work closely with Corrections employment teams, local employers, and government
agencies, such as Ministry of Social Development to identify employment and training opportunities

for residents to take up while living at the service.

Many of the residents who will have recently left a corrections facility will have completed trade
training or participated in a Corrections release to work programme while serving their sentence in

prison.
Will residents agree to any rules or restrictions?

Residents will agree to follow house rules, including a curfew, restrictions around visitors and a ban
on alcohol. They will need to abide by any conditions they have on their sentences and orders, such
as electronic monitoring or directives to not associate with certain individuals or groups. The
residents must demonstrate motivation to be accepted into the service, and this includes distancing
themselves from gang members. Gang regalia will not be permitted in the property or worn by
residents or visitors.

Will men with high or complex needs be eligible to live at the service?
No, men with high or complex needs will not be eligible. This includes men who:
e Present as being at high risk of harm to others
e Have a high risk of serious reoffending, such as highly violent or sexual offending
e Have serious addiction or substance abuse issues
e Have acute mental iliness
e Have cognitive impairments.

Will men with historic convictions for sexually offending against adults and children be

permitted to live at the service?
No

Will residents subject to extended supervision orders or intensive monitoring conditions be

permitted to live there?

No






Safety
How will we keep the community safe?

Public safety is our top priority, and a person will not be permitted to reside at the service if we think

the risk to public safety could not be safely managed.

Staff will provide 24-7 onsite wrap-around support for residents, with at least two staff members
awake at all times in 28A-28E Treadwell Street and two covering both 24 and 26 Rata Street. We

will install outdoor CCTV cameras to monitor activities on each property.

Residents will be selected through a careful and robust assessment and selection process and must
be identified as being motivated to take steps towards reintegrating into the community. Men with
current or historic convictions for sexual offending against children or adults will not be eligible for

the service.

Residents will have to agree to follow house rules such as a curfew, a ban on alcohol and requiring
approval for any visitors. Some may subject to electronic monitoring or directives to not associate

with certain individuals or groups.

Antisocial behaviour or breaching the house rules will not be tolerated and could lead to being
withdrawn from the service and facing enforcement action before a court or the New Zealand Parole

Board.

We will provide a contact number for neighbours to talk with the service manager if there are any

concerns.
Will this lead to an increase in local crime?

We do not anticipate an increase in crime rates in Naenae as a result of the proposed service. To
ensure this, we plan to work with local and regional Police. Corrections has many residential
services like this set up throughout New Zealand and we are not aware of any increase in crime

rates in neighbourhoods because of these.






Will this lead to an increase in local gang activity?

We do not anticipate an increase in gang activity in Naenae as a result of the service. Corrections
has many residential services like this set up throughout New Zealand and we are not aware of any

increase in gang activity in neighbourhoods as a result of these.

Visitors must be pre-approved and will have to apply to visit. They will only be able to visit at pre-
arranged set times and must comply with the house rules while at the properties. Antisocial
behaviour from residents or their visitors will not be tolerated and may result in the resident being
removed from the service. Gang regalia will not be permitted at the properties, nor worn by

residents or visitors.

Public safety is our top priority. We have developed a comprehensive five-year gang strategy aiming
to reduce the harm caused by gangs in correction facilities and the community. This includes taking
all opportunities to support people with disassociating themselves from gangs and gang related
activities.

How will we manage gang affiliations?

Residents will be required to demonstrate that they are making efforts to distance themselves from
any gang connections and will not be permitted to wear or display gang regalia on the properties. All
visitors will be pre-arranged and will need to be approved in advance. They will have to comply with

the house rules while at the properties.

Corrections takes all reasonable steps to discourage people we manage from gang membership by
providing programmes and opportunities to support people in disassociating themselves from gangs
and gang related activities. We have a comprehensive five-year gang strategy that is aligned to the
Whole of Government Action Plan on gangs. This strategy works to ensure communities are less

impacted by the antisocial and criminal behaviours of people who are affiliated with gangs by:
¢ Limiting the criminal behaviours of people under our supervision
¢ Promoting and enabling gang disengagement
e Promoting people to adopt prosocial lives.

How will we support residents to abide by the conditions and orders of their sentences?






Dedicated probation officers will work closely with iwi staff and actively manage the conditions and
orders of the sentences of all residents. If a resident breaches these, they may face penalties, such

as increased reporting to Community Corrections, prosecution or being sent to a corrections facility.

Community Corrections staff manage around 30,000 people in the community and are very
experienced in working with people released from a corrections facility or serving a community-
based sentence or order. There are around 2500 people serving community-based sentences in

the Wellington District.
How will we respond if a resident breaches their electronic monitoring condition?

If a resident breaches their electronic monitoring condition by leaving the property without
permission they are required to reside at, an alert will automatically be sent to staff at the GPS
monitoring centre, who will then contact the supervising probation officer or service manager. The
probation officer will contact on-site staff who will confirm that the resident has left the property and
then call Police. If afterhours the GPS monitoring centre deal directly with Police. Police will work

with the GPS monitoring centre to track the location of the resident and apprehend them.
Will victims be notified?

Yes. Registered victims will be notified in accordance with our legal requirements around the
Victims Notification Register. When assessing the suitability of any address for a person being
released from a corrections facility, we check that the property is not near the residence of any

registered victim.
3. Service provider
Who will deliver the service?
The service will be delivered by a new joint venture between Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa.
What other services and initiatives does Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa deliver?
Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa deliver several services including:
e Health
e Social Services

e Alcohol and drug counselling






e Environmental
e |wiradio
e Property development.
Why does Corrections work with service providers to deliver residential services?

Corrections engages experienced service providers to provide the specialised skills needed to
deliver residential services like this one. They work with Community Corrections staff, such as
probation officers, to provide reintegration support for people who we manage. They have existing
relationships with key local and regional stakeholders, such as health and hauora providers,

employment brokers or agencies that provide training in living or budgeting skills.

Some of the service providers that we work with include Goodwood Park, Salvation Army, Emerge
Aotearoa, and iwi-providers.

How many people use Corrections transitional accommodation services?

Currently, around 1,100 people throughout New Zealand make use of our transitional
accommodation services each year. This includes emergency accommodation, and supported

services, like the one proposed for Naenae.
4. Properties

How many residents will live at each property?

The service will provide twenty-six beds operating from eleven homes across three sites in Naenae:
o 28A-28E Treadwell Street — up to eight residents, a whanau room and office space
o 24 and 26 Rata Street — up to eighteen residents and office space

Each resident will have their own bedroom. There will only be one resident per bedroom and
sharing bedrooms will be prohibited. The properties will include CCTVs and electronic security to
provide the community with reassurance that security measures are in place. The CCTV’s will be

inwards facing.
Why does the service operate from three properties?

These are brand new homes and we want these men to live in a home environment.

10






Will the different properties provide different services?
No. All services will be a kaupapa Maori transitional housing service.
Who owns the properties?

Kainga Ora — Homes and Communities purchased 28A-28E Treadwell Street, 24 and 26 Rata
Street on behalf of Corrections. If we decide to go ahead, Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa will take on the

lease.
What will the properties look like?

There will be few indicators that it will be a Corrections transitional housing service. We will install
discreet outdoor CCTV cameras, but these will look the same as any other outdoor security camera

designed for a residential dwelling.
Why did we choose these properties?

We reviewed several property options and decided that 28A-28E Treadwell Street, 24 and 26 Rata
Street, Naenae were the best properties to establish the service. Some of the factors that influenced

our decision were that they:

e Offer high-quality, well-built residential accommodation that aligns with the healthy homes

standards

¢ Have good access to public transport for residents to access social services, employment,

training and education
Will residents have access to vehicles?
Yes. Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa will provide transport for the residents.
5. Engagement approach
Will we engage with the community before we make our decision?

We want to engage with local stakeholders and members of the community to find out how the
proposed service will affect them and to explore how we can work together if we decide to go

ahead. All feedback we receive from our engagement will be carefully considered.

How can | get in contact with you?

11






If you have any questions about what we want to do, we would like to hear from you. Please contact

us on:
e Phone: [insert phone number]

e Email: [insert email address].

12
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Detailed stakeholder engagement plan

Earliest date to Stakeholder Who engages Outcomes Method of Notes

engage engagement

12 July 2021 Chris Hipkins, MP for Paula Collins, Scott To note establishment | Email and invitation to | All in one meeting
Remutaka Palmer, Helmut of service meet kanohi kitea

Moklik, Wirangi Luke,
Callum Katene, Kura
Moeahu, Jennie
Smeaton, Hata Wilson,

Gabrielle Para
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12 July 2021

Meka Whaitiri, MP for

lkaroa-Rawhiti

Paula Collins, Scott
Palmer, Helmut
Moklik, Wirangi Luke,
Callum Katene, Kura
Moeahu, Jennie
Smeaton, Hata Wilson,

Gabrielle Para

To note establishment

of service

Email and invitation to

meet kanohi kitea

All in one meeting

12 July 2021

Campbell Barry, Mayor
for Lower Hutt

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

Andy Mitchell, Eastern
Ward councillor

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

Chris Bishop, MP

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

19 July 2021

Nearby residents

lwi and Kat

Douglas/Scott Palmer

To inform them of the
establishment of
service and note their
korero with the
intention to avoid,
remedy or mitigate any

concerns

Door knock and if no
response then panui
with information and
contact details for
further discussion left

in letter box

Follow up meeting with
individual households

if requested

We will door knock and
leave panui at properties
between:

e 1-24 Hewer Crescent

e 26a-32 Treadwell
Street

e 2-52 Rata Street

e 17-27 Bush Street.
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19 July 2021 Te Mangungu marae Iwi — lead by joint iwi To note and support of | Kanohi kitea
project team the service
19 July 2021 Kokiri marae Iwi — lead by joint iwi To note and support of | Kanohi kitea
project team the service
19 July 2021 Orongomai marae Iwi — lead by joint iwi To note and support of | Kanohi kitea
project team the service
19 July 2021 Te Kakano o te Aroha | Iwi — lead by joint iwi To note and support of | Kanohi kitea
project team the service
19 July 2021 Wainuiomata Marae Iwi — lead by joint iwi To note and support of | Kanohi kitea
project team the service
19 July 2021 Te Paepae Arahi Iwi — lead by joint iwi To note and support of | Kanohi kitea
project team the service
19 July 2021 Kahungungu Whanau | Iwi — lead by joint iwi To note and support of | Kanohi kitea
Services project team the service
19 July 2021 Te Roopu Awhina Iwi — lead by joint iwi To note and support of | Kanohi kitea
project team the service
19 July 2021 Hutt City Council Iwi and Scott To note establishment | Email and invitation to
Palmer/Kat Douglas of service meet kanohi kitea (if
required)
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19 July 2021 Kainga Ora Iwi and Scott To note establishment | Email and invitation to
Palmer/Kat Douglas of service meet kanohi kitea (if
Greg Groufsky, .
required)
Regional Director
19 July 2021 NZ Police Iwi and Scott To note establishment | Email and invitation to
Palmer/Kat Douglas of service meet kanohi kitea (if
Inspector Dion Bennet, .
required)
Area Commander of
Te Awa Kairangi Hutt
Valley
19 July 2021 NZ Police Iwi and Paula To note establishment | Email and invitation to
Collins/Scott Palmer of service meet kanohi kitea (if
Superintendent Corrie .
required)
Parnell, District
Commander
19 July 2021 Ministry of Social Iwi and Scott To note establishment | Email and invitation to

Development including

Work and Income

Gagau Annandale-
Stone, Regional

Commissioner,

Palmer/Kat Douglas

of service

meet kanohi kitea (if

required)
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19 July 2021 Ministry of Education Iwi and Scott To note establishment | Email and invitation to
Palmer/Kat Douglas of service meet kanohi kitea (if
Roy Sye, Director of :
required)
Education for
Wellington
19 July 2021 Billy Graham Hata Wilson To inform them of the Panui with information
establishment of and contact details for
service and note their | further discussion
korero with the
. . . Hui may need to be
intention to avoid,
. called if sufficient
remedy or mitigate any
interest in meeting. Iwi
concerns
will lead any hui
arranged
19 July 2021 Hutt Valley DHB Iwi and Kat Douglas To note establishment | Email and invitation to

of service

meet kanohi kitea (if

required)
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19 July 2021

Education providers

Matiti Tokelau
Akoga Kamata
(600m)

St Bernadette’s
School (550m)

BestStart Naenae
(700m)

Rata Street
School (850m)

Naenae
Playcentre
(700m)

All About
Children Naenae
(650m)

Naenae
Intermediate
(750m)

Naenae Primary
School (750m)

Kimi Ora (1km)

Iwi and Kat Douglas

To inform them of the
establishment of
service and note their
korero with the
intention to avoid,
remedy or mitigate any

concerns

Email and invitation to
a collective education

providers hui
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19 July 2021 Naenae Residents Iwi and Scott To inform them of the Panui with information
association Palmer/Kat Douglas establishment of and contact details for
service and note their | further discussion
korero with the
. ) . Face to face meeting if
intention to avoid,
.. requested
remedy or mitigate any
s Iwi will lead any hui
arranged
19 July 2021 Naenae business Iwi and Scott To inform them of the Panui with information
association Palmer/Kat Douglas establishment of and contact details for
service and note their | further discussion
korero with the
) i ) Face to face meeting if
intention to avoid,
. requested
remedy or mitigate any
CONeGRl> Iwi will lead any hui
arranged
19 July 2021 Trade School Kitchen Kat Douglas To inform them of the Panui with information

establishment of
service and note their
korero with the
intention to avoid,
remedy or mitigate any

concerns

and contact details for

further discussion

Face to face meeting if

requested

Iwi will lead any hui

arranged
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19 July 2021 Common Unity Project | Kat Douglas To inform them of the Panui with information
Aotearoa establishment of and contact details for
service and note their | further discussion
korero with the
. ) . Face to face meeting if
intention to avoid,
. requested
remedy or mitigate any
s Iwi will lead any hui
arranged
19 July 2021 Naenae refugee Iwi and Kat Douglas To inform them of the Panui with information
communities establishment of and contact details for
service and note their | further discussion
korero with the
. . . Face to face meeting if
intention to avoid,
. requested
remedy or mitigate any
CONeGRl> Iwi will lead any hui
arranged
19 July 2021 Naenae RSA Kat Douglas/Scott To inform them of the Panui with information

Palmer

establishment of
service and note their
korero with the
intention to avoid,
remedy or mitigate any

concerns

and contact details for

further discussion

Face to face meeting if

requested

Iwi will lead any hui

arrange
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19 July 2021

Naenae Mens Shed

Kat Douglas/Scott

Palmer

To inform them of the
establishment of
service and note their
korero with the
intention to avoid,
remedy or mitigate any

concerns

Panui with information
and contact details for

further discussion

Face to face meeting if

requested

Iwi will lead any hui
arranged

*Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa Marae and affiliate organisations have not been included in this plan.
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
e Promoting and enabling gang disengagement
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
e 24 and 26 Rata Street — up to eighteen residents and office space

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
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8 CORRECTONS




Released under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

Uy DRAFT

' DEPARTMENT OF

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
19 July 2021 Kahungungu Whanau | lwi — lead by joint iwi To note and support of | Kanohi kitea
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
Greg Groufsky, ,
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
Roy Sye, Director of .
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

e Matiti Tokelau
Akoga Kamata
(600m)

e St Bernadette’s
School (550m)

e BestStart Naenae
(700m)

e Rata Street
School (850m)

e Naenae
Playcentre
(700m)

e All About
Children Naenae
(650m)

¢ Naenae
Intermediate
(750m)

e Naenae Primary
School (750m)

e Kimi Ora (1km)

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
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DRAFT

' DEPARTMENT OF

8 CORRECTONS

19 July 2021 Naenae Residents Iwi and Scott To inform them of the Panui with information
association Palmer/Kat Douglas establishment of and contact details for
service and note their further discussion
korero with the
. ) . Face to face meeting if
intention to avoid,
.. requested
remedy or mitigate any
concerns Iwi will lead any hui
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
» requested
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
Palmer establishment of and contact details for
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

{ DEPARTMENT OF

{30 CORRECTIONS

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
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From: Joni Araiti
To: Kate Ostapowicz
Cc: Melanie Laban
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka
Date: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 12:09:46 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.jpg
ATT00002.jpg
image003.jpg
Kia ora Kate

Below was an email to e intro to local community group so they could do a presentation.

Nga mihi

From: Hata Wilson _

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 5:34 PM

To: Team Naenae Trust <teamnaenae@gmail.com>

Cc: Joni Araiti <Joni.Araiti@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka

Tena Koe Grace

Thank you Grace and Joni. | am keen to share our mahi for the Whare moving forward with our
community. In a Partnership with Correction’s Department we undertook a letter drop yesterday
to 160 residential homes in close proximity to the Whare informing the residents of our
intentions. | am keen to follow up with the rest of our community to ensure there is a balance
view of both Ngati Toa and Te Atiawa Iwi manaaki aspirations for Tane to reconnection with
their whanau and families.

| will await your speaking invite.

Nga mihi

Hata Wilson

Kaihautd Matua | Iwi Relations

Te Rinanganui o Te Ati Awa ki te Upoko o Te Ika a Maui Inc

61a Guthrie Street, Waiwhetu, Lower Hutt 5010 | PO BOX 36-111 Te Puni Mail Centre
d |1 ma Il |

E:_ | W: www.atiawa.com

2]

Hata Wilson
Kaihautt Matua | Iwi Relations

Te Rainanganui o Te Ati Awa ki te Upoko o Te Ika a Maui Inc
61a Guthrie Street, Waiwhetu, Lower Hutt 5010 | PO BOX 36-111 Te Puni Mail Centre

o< I | o500 v |
_ | W: www.atiawa.com
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From: Team Naenae Trust <teamnaenae@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 4:36 PM
To: Joni Araiti <Joni.Araiti@huttcity.govt.nz>

Ce: Hata Wison

Subject: Re: Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka

Kia ora Joni and Hata,

Thank you for the e-intro Joni. Hata, nice to meet you, | will send you an email to organise
you speaking about Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka at our next community meeting.

Naku noa, na

Grace Hiess

She/Her

Trust Coordinator

ph:
teamnaenae@gmail.com
http://www.facebook.com/TEAMNAENAE

VISION: Naenae as a vibrant, connected and inclusive community of strong resilient people

MISSION: To make, promote, foster and facilitate connections for the best outcomes for our
community

IMPORTANT: This email message may contain information which is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not pursue, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return
email or telephone and delete this email.

On Tue, Oct 5, 2021 at 12:39 PM Joni Araiti <Joni.Araiti@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia Ora Grace

| would like to e intro you to Hata Wilson he is leading Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka.
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This programme is providing a wrap around service to tane who will be recently released from
prison. This programme is with a Te Ao Maori approach and will be a very different approach
to what has been taken in the past.

Hata would like to present at Team Naenae hui to provide information about how they
operate and what they will be doing.

If you are able to advise when is suitable for him to join a hui he would love to attend.
Nga mihi

Joni Araiti
Senior Community Facilitator

Hutt City Council, Naenae Pool, 2 Everest Avenue, 5040, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand

T,M _ W www.huttcity.govt.nz
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From: Caryn Ellis

To: Jo Miller; Andrea Blackshaw; Matiu Jennings

Cc: Helen Oram

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Clarification of address and classification of Treadwell St and Rata St residential
facility

Date: Monday, 11 October 2021 8:50:13 PM

Attachments: Re EXTERNAL Naenae prisoners .msg

Fyi.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Katie Greene <Katie.Greene@huttcity.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021, 1:14 PM

To: Caryn Ellis

Cc: Josef Shadwell; Cam Meads

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Clarification of address and classification of Treadwell
St and Rata St residential facility

Hi Caryn,

FYI —sending this as a heads up as this situation looks like it might blow up.

Campbell will be holding a meeting with Cr Mitchell on Thursday to hear concerns from
residents, but ultimately this will be something that Iwi and Corrections will need to engage the
community in.

Regards,
Katie

From: Katie Greene

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 1:06 PM

To: Peter McDonald; James Dobson

Cc: Andy Mitchell

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Clarification of address and classification of Treadwell St and Rata
St residential facility

Hi there,

Just an FYl that - has forwarded the Mayor through the email below from Waverley
Jones re the Treadwell Street and Rata Street residential facility in Naenae.

The Mayor and Cr Mitchell will be meeting with some members of the community to hear their
concerns around the facility this Thursday — is there anything you think we may need to know
going into the meeting?

I'll let her know to contact resource.consents@huttcity.govt.nz for any further queries regarding



consents for the Treadwell Street and Rata Street addresses.

Regards,
Katie

Sent: Monday, ctober :

To: Katie Greene
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Clarification of address and classification of Treadwell St and Rata St
residential facility

Thanks Katie

We would like to be made aware of any new or edited consents to do with those addresses.
And put a hold on them until community has been addressed

We think this is only fair and have faith our council will be supporting us

On Mon, 11 Oct 2021 at 12:57 PM, Katie Greene <Katie.Greene@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora -

Thanks for sending this through — | have made sure to pass your email on to the Mayor for his
information.

Regards,
Katie

rrom: IR (o [
Sent: Thursday, 7 October :

To: Andy Mitchell; Campbell Barry; chrisbishopoffice@parliament.govt.nz; Katie Greene; Krisna
Crowley Nepia

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Clarification of address and classification of Treadwell St and Rata St
residential facility

From:

Date: Thu, 7 Oct 2021 at 10:28 AM

Subject: Clarification of address and classification of Treadwell St and Rata St
residential facility

To: Peter McDonald <peter.mcdonald@huttcity.govt.nz>,

<james.dobson@huttcity.govt.nz>
Hi Peter

Thanks again for sending through the consents for Rata and Treadwell. Just a couple of
questions:

1. Confirmation of address - Treadwell St

I just need to double check addresses. The resource consent for Treadwell St you sent
through is for a residential facility at 26D Treadwell (Lot 10 DP51360).

The letter the residents received is for a residential facility located at 28A - 28E
Treadwell (Lot 1 - 5 DP552797 RT 957769).
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I'm picking the addresses that got changed once the plan was deposited? Do you have a
Council letter with the address change? I just want to be crystal clear of the address.

2. Care facility vs Residential Facility - clarification required

Holly Jenkin's original CoC application and subsequent resource consent (RM200105)
are for a 'care facility' in Treadwell St whereas you decline the CoC under the term
'residential facility' and also the resource consent decision talks about a 'residential
facility'.

The reason I ask, the two categories fall within the same rule (4A 4.1.3 and 4F 4.1.3 (a),
policies and objectives, but there is a subtle yet important difference in their definition in
the plan.

A residential facility excludes a boarding house and detention facility.

The plan gives a definition of a detention facility as:
"a building or buildings for the detention or accommodation of persons detained pursuant to any statutory
provision, where such detention is imposed for the protection of members of the public.”

We understand it is proposed to have people reside at the Treadwell and Rata residential
facilities who are currently undertaking a community-based sentence. There is potential
for them to be monitored.

My interpretation of this is that they are in fact 'detained' pursuant to a statutory
provision thereby making the two properties meet the definition of a 'detention facility'.
Can yourself and James please provide Council's interpretation of this as soon as
possible.

3. Number of people allowed at Rata St address

I see the Rata St application was for one additional person (a manager to be onsite) so 11
people are consented to be onsite at one time.

I note that Rule 4A 4.1.3 states that:
(a) The maximum number of people accommodated on site including guests, staff and permanent
residents does not exceed 10.

It is our understanding that residents will be granted access to visitors. If all the
rooms are full, plus the staff are onsite, any visitors to the site will exceed what
is allowed in the resource consent.

Do you recommend the client apply for an amendment to their consent or will
the Council be involved in enforcing these numbers?

The immediate neighbours have only just found out about these properties and their use
and have a number of concerns, once being blindsided by the placement of the houses.

I am helping some of the concerned residents gain information about the consenting
process, hence my involvement.

I look forward to your reply
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Kind regards
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From:

To: Katie Greene

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Naenae prisoners
Date: Monday, 11 October 2021 10:14:36 AM
Hi Katie,

Thank you for organising. This meeting will be a great starting point will there be anyone from the iwi or
corrections attending?

The community would like to have a follow up meeting with anyone invited ( first in first served with COVID
restrictions)possibly could have a link via zoom for people unable to attend? Will talk to bowling club and see if
they will be willing to hold it for us

Thanks

>On 11/10/2021, at 10:04 AM, Katie Greene <Katie.Greene@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

>

> Kia ora Siobhan,

>

> Thank you for your email.

>

> The Mayor and Cr Mitchell would be happy to organise a time to hear your thoughts on the Naenae
transitional housing that is being set up by Corrections in partnership with Iwi.

>

> I have booked a time at the Coco Pop Up space in Naenae from 5:30-6:30pm on Thursday 14 October. You
are welcome to bring others from the community if you wish but please note that we must adhere to the
COVID-19 regulations in the building and socially distance appropriately. The Mayor does ask that you bring a
maximum of five people with you.

>

> Let me know if this works for you.

>

> Regards,

> Katie

>

> From:

> Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 11:34 AM

> To: Campbell Barry

> Cc: Katie Greene; Krisna Crowley Nepia

> Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Naenae prisoners

>

> Hi Campbell,

> I’ve received further information which is concerning.

> I have talked to up to ten residents in the last 24 hours who all have grave concerns, I’ve also spoken to both
rata street school and wa Ora school who were both unaware of this facility

>

> I have been made aware this morning that these facilities only have a three month lease and there is an option
for the community to oppose the decision.

>

> Can I please request a meeting ASAP with yourself and councillor Andy Mitchell as this needs to move fast
>

> Thanks

>

>>O0n 6/10/2021, at 11:11 AM, Campbell Barry <Campbell. Barry@huttcity.govt nz> wrote:
>>

>>Kia ore [

>>
>> Just letting you know that I have received your email. As a Council we were not engaged in Corrections
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decision to propose this location in Naenae. I have voiced my concerns with them directly around this location,
and tried to understand their processes for choosing this site.

>>

>> [ have confidence in our iwi who would look to be the service provider in any set up like this, but I don’t
have confidence in Corrections who chose this proposed location without engaging with us or anyone (that I’'m
aware of). I am more than happy to discuss this further.

>>

>> Cr Andy Mitchell has also requested some further information on the process of engagement from here, as
we were not aware that a letter was being sent out on Monday.

>>

>> Campbell Barry

>> Mayor

>>

>>

>>

>> From:

>> Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 10:17 AM

>> To: Campbell Barry

>> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Naenae prisoners

>>

>> Hi Campbell,

>> Here is a letter we received in mail yesterday.

>>I"d like for you to please help out our community on this issue.

>> Placing these people here is a huge community risk! Not only for the young school kids walking to breakfast
club within 100m of this place but also the schools in area.

>>

>> 10 years ago this place was unsafe, we had a gang pad on demspey street and drive by shootings. Since they
have left this area has flourished with families and is a safe haven. We have little to no crime, our kids feel safe
on the streets.

>>

>> These houses are within half a km of a bottle shop, school, breakfast club, pokies and a pub

>>

>> How is this logical to put them here!!

>>

>>1"d like for you to take this matter higher please

>>

>> Attached is the letter

>>

>> Thanks

>>

>>

>> [cid:image001.jpg@01D7BAA1.CC6F82C0][cid:image002.jpg@01D7BAA1.CC6F82CO0]

>>
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From: Campbell Barry

To: Andy Mitchell

Cc: Krisna Crowley Nepia; Katie Greene
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Naenae prisoners
Date: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 11:10:48 PM

Sorry missed your call earlier. This is the email chain — Katie will be in touch tomorrow
(Thursday) to get some times we are both free — looking at Thursday evening next week,
maybe at the library?

I’1l give you a bell in the morning.

Campbell

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 6 October 2021 at 11:34:26 AM NZDT

To: Campbell Barry <Campbell. Barry@huttcity.govt.nz>

Cc: Katie Greene <Katie.Greene@huttcity.govt.nz>, Krisna Crowley Nepia
<Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Naenae prisoners

Hi Campbell,

I’ve received further information which is concerning.

I have talked to up to ten residents in the last 24 hours who all have grave
concerns, I’ve also spoken to both rata street school and wa Ora school who
were both unaware of this facility

I have been made aware this morning that these facilities only have a three
month lease and there is an option for the community to oppose the decision.

Can I please request a meeting ASAP with yourself and councillor Andy
Mitchell as this needs to move fast

Thanks

On 6/10/2021, at 11:11 AM, Campbell Barry
<Campbell.Barry@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Just letting you know that I have received your email. As a
Council we were not engaged in Corrections decision to propose
this location in Naenae. I have voiced my concerns with them



directly around this location, and tried to understand their
processes for choosing this site.

I have confidence in our iwi who would look to be the service
provider in any set up like this, but I don’t have confidence in
Corrections who chose this proposed location without engaging
with us or anyone (that I’'m aware of). I am more than happy to
discuss this further.

Cr Andy Mitchell has also requested some further information on
the process of engagement from here, as we were not aware that a
letter was being sent out on Monday.

Campbell Barry

Mayor

From: |

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 10:17 AM
To: Campbell Barry

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Naenae prisoners

Hi Campbell,
Here is a letter we received in mail yesterday.
I’d like for you to please help out our community on this issue.

Placing these people here is a huge community risk! Not only for
the young school kids walking to breakfast club within 100m of
this place but also the schools in area.

10 years ago this place was unsafe, we had a gang pad on
demspey street and drive by shootings. Since they have left this
area has flourished with families and is a safe haven. We have
little to no crime, our kids feel safe on the streets.
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These houses are within half a km of a bottle shop, school,
breakfast club, pokies and a pub

How is this logical to put them here!!

I’d like for you to take this matter higher please
Attached is the letter

Thanks

I

I

[cid:image001.jpg@01D7BAA1.CC6F82CO0]
[cid:image002.jpg@01D7BAA1.CC6F82C0]



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
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From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka Transitional Housing Update
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:37:37 PM

Attachments: Letter to residents TWWOR.pdf

TWWOR Fact Sheet .pdf

Andy Mitchell

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road. Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gabrielle Para

Date: 6 October 2021 at 10:30:02 AM NZDT

To: Campbell Barry <Campbell. Barry@huttcity.govt.nz>,
c.hipkins@ministers.govt.nz, m.whaitiri@ministers.govt.nz,
chris.bishop@parliament.govt.nz, Andy Mitchell
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andrea Blackshaw
<Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz>, ginny.andersen@parliament.govt.nz
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka
Transitional Housing Update

Téna koutou,

My apologies for this very late email to you all. | had assumed that | had sent an
email out to you all early last week to provide you with an update on our
engagement plan. However, | have just found the email in my outbox and assume
that the email did not get sent due to some system issues we experienced last
week.

Kaimahi from Te Rinanganui o Te Ati Awa and Te RGnanga o Toa Rangatira
commenced engagement with the neighbourhood regarding Te Whare
Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka with a mail drop on Monday morning (4 Oct 2021).
Please see attached, the letter and fact sheet that went out in the mail drop to
approx. 160 homes that are within the closest proximity to the proposed whare.
Our intention is to be available for the next 4 weeks (until Monday 1 November) to
hold kanohi ki te kanohi hui with any of the neighbours who are interested in
having a korero with us.

We have an online booking system to enable neighbours to book a meeting time
with our kaimahi at https://bookings.gettimely.com/raumanuka/bb/book where we
are available during weekdays (Monday to Friday, 9.30am — 5.30pm, with longer
hours on Tuesday and Thursday until 7.30pm) to accommodate those whanau who
are at mahi and can’t meet during working hours.

For those who do not wish to meet kanohi ki te kanohi, we have also enabled
phone and online conferencing if they prefer.

Additionally, we have a website www.raumanuka.co.nz and whanau can contact us
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on 0800 100 160 or email enquiries@raumanuka.co.nz

As well as these opportunities, we are currently working on the opportunity to tap
into existing community meetings and events over the coming month to hold both
formal and informal conversations with the community.

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
c.hipkins@ministers.govt.nz <c.hipkins@ministers.govt.nz>,
m.whaitiri@ministers.govt.nz <m.whaitiri@ministers.govt.nz>,
Chris.Bishop@parliament.govt.nz <Chris.Bishop@parliament.govt.nz>,
Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>,
Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz <Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz>,
Ginny.Andersen@parliament.govt.nz <Ginny.Andersen@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka Transitional Housing Update

Kia ora koutou,

Firstly, on behalf of Te Rinanga o Toa Rangatira, | would like to extend our warm
thanks and gratitude to you for supporting us and Te Rinanganui o Te Ati Awa in
our transitional housing kaupapa, to awhi and tautoko tane Maori on their release
from correctional facilities through our Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka
programme.

Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka will look to establish our transitional
housing and 24/7 wrap-around support service in the Naenae community.

The kaupapa is very closely aligned to both riinanga strategic objectives to support
and enable positive whanau health and wellbeing and we are excited with the
prospects of being able to deliver a meaningul and important service to our tane
and their whanau who need it.

Due to the recent COVID-19 outbreak in Aotearoa, we have had to delay our kanohi
ki te kanohi (face to face) engagement with the neighbours where we will look to
establish transitional housing for Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka.

Meeting with the neighbours is very important to us so we are currently in the
process of readjusting and updating our approach to ensure that we have
meaningful korero but we are also able to meet the health and safety requirements
of Alert Level 2.

We had hoped that updating our plans would be much quicker, however due to the
redeployment of all kaimahi across both riinanga to support the COVID-19
response effort in our communities, we have only just commenced updating our
plans.

We expect to have an updated approach next week with the intention to
commence engagement from 20th September. We are planning to offer
neighbours the ability to korero to us directly via online means, as an alternative to
kanohi ki te kanohi, as well as investigating how and where we can continue to
offer kanohi ki te kanohi korero for those who would prefer this approach.

Feel free to contact me at this email address or on _ for any further
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information.

Nga mihi,

Gabrielle Para.

Gabrielle Para /Kaiwhakahaere Whakapa — Communications Specialist

Te RUnanga o Toa Rangatira

] 0]
M—W http://www.ngatitoa.iwi.nz
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Monday 4 October 2021
Téna koe,

We are writing to let you know about Te Whare Whakaruruhau o Raumanuka, a residential service
that Te Rinanganui o Te Ati Awa and Te Riinanga o Toa Rangatira want to establish within the
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
manubhiri and a ban on drugs and alcohol.

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





TE WHARE WHAKARURUHAU O

RAUMANUKA

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

Subject: Fwd: Accepted: [EXTERNAL] Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in
Naenae

Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:28:44 PM

Andy Mitchell

Eastern Ward Councillor

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
T 021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>
Date: 6 July 2021 at 12:11:57 PM NZST
To: Housing & Support Services Programme
Subject: Accepted: [EXTERNAL] Hui with Department of Corrections
and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae

<meeting.ics>
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From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Accepted: Hui with Corrections, elected officials and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:25:32 PM

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

Date: 28 May 2021 at 5:36:18 PM NZST

To: Housing & Support Services Programme

Subject: Accepted: Hui with Corrections, elected officials and iwi around
Community Engagement in Naenae

<meeting.ics>
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From: Andy Mitchell
To: Mary Hewett
Subject: Fwd: Canceled: Hold: Brent Reilly/Mayor Barry - disccussion re proposed facility on Rata Street
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:15:16 PM
Attachments: ATT30837.bin
ATT31631.bin
ATT66058.bin
ATT41594.bin
ATT93874.bin
Andy Mitchell

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

Begin forwarded message:

From: Campbell Barry <Campbell.Barry@huttcity.govt.nz>

Date: 31 October 2020 at 3:31:25 PM NZDT

To: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andrea Blackshaw
<Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz>, Matiu Jennings
<Matiu.Jennings@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andy Mitchell
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: Canceled: Hold: Brent Reilly/Mayor Barry - disccussion re
proposed facility on Rata Street

Brent Reilly
Programme Manager — Housing and Support Services
Department of Corrections, Ara Poutama Aotearoa

a: Freyberg Building, 20 Aitken Street, Wellington
c: ext:
e:

<meeting.ics>
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From:
To:

Andy Mitchell
Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Canceled: Hui with Corrections, elected officials and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae

Date:

Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:26:20 PM

Attachments: image003.ipg

image002.ipg
image001.png
image004.ipg
image005.ipg

Andy Mitchell

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

Begin forwarded message:

From: Housing & Support Services Programme _

Date: 8 June 2021 at 10:58:08 AM NZST
To:
Campbell Ba
(UPPESC)"

<Campbell.Ba huttcity.govt.nz>, "PALMER, Scott

"COLLINS, Paula

, ¢.hipkins@ministers.govt.nz,
m.whaitiri@ministers.govt.nz, chris.bishop@parliament.govt.nz, Andy
Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>

Cec: Krisna Crowley Nepia <Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.
"USHER, Ann (LREGRO)"
Belinda (LREGRO)"
(WELLHO)"
<Christopher.Bishop@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Canceled: Hui with Corrections, elected officials and iwi around
Community Engagement in Naenae

, "REILLY, Brent
, Chris Bishop

As discussed, to be rescheduled.

Belinda Day

Senior Adviser, Housing & Support Services Programme

Ara Poutama Aotearoa, Department of Corrections

a: Level 13, Freyberg Building, 20 Aitken Street, Wellington. Private Bag

1206, Wellington
: N

[cid:image001.png@01D75C55.1698B0CO]
<http://www.corrections.govt.nz/>
[cid:image002.jpg@01D75C55.1698B0CO]
<https://www.facebook.com/CorrectionsNZ/>
[cid:image003.jpg@01D75C55.1698B0CO]
<https://nz.linkedin.com/company/department-of-corrections>
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[cid:image004.jpg@01D75C55.1698B0CO]
<https://twitter.com/correctionsnz?lang=en>
[cid:image005.jpg@01D75C55.1698B0OCO]<http://www.corrections.govt.nz/>

The information in this message is the property of the New Zealand
Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain privileged or in confidence material.
Any review, storage, copying, editing, summarising, transmission,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, in whole or part,
or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
EEEEE

<meeting.ics>
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From: Andy Mitchell
To: Mary Hewett
Subject: Fwd: Corrections contact
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:21:15 PM
Attachments: image006.jpa
image007.ipg
image008.jpa
image009.ipg
image010.jpa

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

From: Jarred Griffiths <Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>
Date: 8 March 2021 at 10:33:26 AM NZDT

To: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Corrections contact

Hi Andy,
See details below:

Brent Reilly

Programme Manager — Housing and Support Services
Department of Corrections, Ara Poutama Aotearoa

a: Freyberg Building, 20 Aitken Street, Wellington

<!--[if lvml]--> <!--[endif]-->

From: Andy Mitchell

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 9:48 AM
To: Jarred Griffiths

Subject: Corrections contact

Kia ora Jarred,

The Naenae Residents’ Association in hosting a public meeting about Social
Housing in 31 March, and would like to invite Corrections and Ngati Toa to talk
about their planned reintegration facility in Naenae. Who is the best Corrections
contact for this purpose?

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

Subject: Fwd: Disccussion with Corrections/HCC re proposed facility on Rata Street -
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:15:42 PM

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

Date: 24 November 2020 at 7:18:57 PM NZDT

To: Campbell Barry <Campbell.Barry@huttcity.govt.nz>

Cc: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andrea Blackshaw
<Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Disccussion with Corrections/HCC re proposed facility on
Rata Street -

Kia ora koutou,

If there’s to be any further correspondence with Corrections could we ask
them to confirm the Treadwell Street location? They mentioned “just around
the corner from Rata Street”. There is a row of newly built townhouses at 26D
Treadwell Street (opposite where our new pool will be built), but I wasn’t
under the impression they were Kainga Ora ones. There are older existing KO
homes in each direction from Rata Street which they could potentially
redevelop.

The consent issued for 24 and 26 Rata Street in October was to Kainga Ora for
six large townhouses “to be utilised by Kainga Ora as Community Residential
Transitional Housing”. No mention of it being a Corrections facility, unlike
the most recent consent issued for 11 Hillary Court which did purport to be for
a Corrections boarding house:

“The area of the proposal has been leased to Whanau Ora, who
have a long-term contract with Corrections and the Ministry of
Social Development to provide transitional and holistic
accommodation for clients to spend 6 months on release prior to
full release back into society. The clients will be supervised/cared
for, drug and alcohol tested and undergo further job training.”

I’'m glad to hear that’s no longer the plan, although I ran into the new owner of
11 Hillary Court recently who told me they’re planning to expand the Oasis
Network operation. Presumably that involves building the same 26 additional
rooms applied for, bringing the total to 42.
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Cheers,

Andy Mitchell

Eastern Ward Councillor

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
T 021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

On 24/11/2020, at 3:23 PM, Campbell Barry
<Campbell.Barry@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Campbell Barry is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/}/85175977145?
pwd=b2licFFyeWpWaDFPK2p1cTISUXIuUT09

Meeting ID: 851 7597 7145

Passcode: 645560

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,851759771454,.,,,,0#,,645560# US (Washington
D.C)

+13126266799,,85175977145#,,,,,,0#,,645560# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 851 7597 7145

Passcode: 645560

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcllomnFL6

Attending :

Gareth Fowler — District Manager

Brent Reilly — Programme Manager Housing and Support
Services

Mike Sweeny — Manager Maori Services

Iwi representative Hata Wilson, possibly Wirangi Luke.

Apologies received from Helmut Modlik as he has another
engagement



Released under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Heads up - meeting with Kainga Ora and Corrections re Naenae
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:18:57 PM

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

Date: 14 December 2020 at 10:12:53 AM NZDT

To: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Heads up - meeting with Kainga Ora and Corrections re
Naenae

Hi Andy,
The Mayor has asked me to forward below to you.
Kind regards,

From: Campbell Barry

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:12 AM
To: mwwangi Luke!
Cc: Jo Miller; Krisna Crowley Nepia

Subject: Heads up - meeting with Kainga Ora and Corrections re Naenae
Kia ora koutou,

This morning I’'m meeting with Kainga Ora and Corrections to discuss the proposed
housing in Naenae.

Since our meeting approximately three weeks ago, I've continued to have concerns
expressed to me about the Corrections housing being based in Naenae. This
includes recently learning, for example, that there is rampant synthetic dealing in
the vicinity of where the housing is being proposed.

My request to Kainga Ora and Corrections will be demonstrate the robust process
they have used to select Naenae as the location for the housing. Without
confidence in the decision-making process to get to this point, | will be extremely
reluctant to support the proposal.

If you have any questions, or would like to discuss further, please get in touch. | will
of course update you following the meeting.

Kind regards,

Campbell Barry

Mayor of Lower Hutt
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From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:25:54 PM

Andy Mitchell

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road. Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DAY, Belinda (LREGRO)"

Date: 4 June 2021 at 1:46:57 PM NZST

To: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in
Naenae

Kia ora Andy
I have taken over the co ordination of this from Christine.

Due to some availability issues this hui will no longer take place on the 16th. I will be in touch in the near
future with a new date.

Kind regards

Belinda Day

Senior Adviser, Housing & Support Services Programme

Ara Poutama Aotearoa, Department of Corrections

a: Level 13, Freyberg Building, 20 Aitken Street, Wellington. Private Bag 1206, Wellington

o I

Original Message-----

From: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>

Sent: 21 May 2021 9:32 a.m.

To: Gibson, Christine (WELLHO)

Subject: Re: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae

Kia ora Christine,

Thanks for the heads up about this hui, which I would like to attend. Can you please let me know when the
time and date are confirmed?

Nga mihi,
Andy Mitchell

Eastern Ward Councillor

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912<x-apple-data-detectors://4>, Lower Hutt 5040, New
Zealand T 021 136 1589<tel:021%20136%201589> W

www.huttcity.govt.nz<http://www.huttcity.govt.nz/> F
www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell<https://webmail.huttcity.govt.nz/owa/14.3.439.0/scripts/premium/redir.aspx?
C=RdehxxM_ctmUUSg-etqzFR9G 34h10CYnAA-a-
GwRyXKOwDp7XnXCA..&URL=http%3a%2{%2fwww.facebook.com%?2fCrAndyMitchell>

On 20/05/2021, at 4:05 PM, Gibson, Christine (WELLHO) ||| | GG o

Kia ora

I am writing to inform you of a proposed supported accommodation service that Department of
Corrections, Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa want to establish in Naenae, Lower Hutt.
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If we go ahead, the service will support up to 26 men who will be serving community-based sentences or
orders, including men who will have recently left prison. It will be delivered by a Ngati Toa and Te Ati
Awa service provider, who will provide 24-7 wrap around support and navigational services to assist
residents to reintegrate into community life in Naenae. The service will target men who are from the
Wellington region or have iwi or whanau ties to the area.

We would like to meet with you to talk further about the service and how we plan to engage with your
community. Ideally, we would like this hui to take place in mid-June. Can you please let me know your
availabilities?

We have invited these local elected officials to attend the hui also:
» Hon Chris Hipkins, MP for Remutaka

* Hon Meka Whaitiri, MP for Ikaroa-Rawhiti

» Campbell Barry, Mayor for Lower Hutt

» Andy Mitchell, Eastern Ward councillor

* Chris Bishop, National MP

The hui will also be attended by:

» Helmut Modlik, CEO Ngati Toa

 Wirangi Luke, CEO Te Ati Awa

« Paula Collins, Regional Commissioner, Lower North

I would kindly appreciate it if you would treat the information in this email with sensitivity.
I am looking forward to hearing back from you.
Nga mihi

Christine Gibson

Senior Programme Coordinator, Housing & Support Services Programme Ara Poutama Aotearoa,
Department of Corrections

a: Level 13. Freyberg Building, 20 Aitken Street, Wellington. Private Bag 1206, Wellington

m: i

d |

<http://www.corrections.govt.nz/>
<image0O1.png>

The information in this message is the property of the New Zealand
Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain privileged or in confidence material. Any review, storage, copying, editing, summarising,
transmission, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, in whole or part, or taking any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than intended recipient are prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
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From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:24:59 PM

Attachments: image001.png

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

Date: 21 May 2021 at 9:32:22 AM NZST

To: "Gibson, Christine (WELLHO)"

Subject: Re: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in
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
Zealand

T 021 136 1589<tel:021%20136%201589> W www.huttcity.govt.nz<http://www.huttcity.govt.nz/> F
www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell<https://webmail.huttcity.govt.nz/owa/14.3.439.0/scripts/premium/redir.aspx?
C=RdehxxM_ctmUUSg-etqzFR9G 34h10CYnAA-a-
GwRyXKOwDp7XnXCA..&URL=http%3a%2{%2fwww.facebook.com%2fCrAndyMitchell>

On 20/05/2021, at 4:05 PM, Gibson, Christine (WELLHO) ||| | | |G- o

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

* Helmut Modlik, CEO Ngati Toa

« Wirangi Luke, CEO Te Ati Awa

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

Senior Programme Coordinator, Housing & Support Services Programme

Ara Poutama Aotearoa, Department of Corrections

a: Level 13, Freyberg Building, 20 Aitken Street, Wellington. Private Bag 1206, Wellington
m: _‘/

4 |

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

Subject: Fwd: Kainga Ora - Corrections housing in Naenae
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:18:07 PM
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

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia <Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>
Date: 3 December 2020 at 9:42:16 PM NZDT

To: Renee Regal <Renee.Regal@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>, Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andy Mitchell
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Kainga Ora - Corrections housing in Naenae

Kia ora Renee
Thanks for your email.

Could you please let me know if either of these times suit:

16 December at 8 am; or
16 December at 4 pm

Thanks
Nga mihi

Krisna

Krisna Crowley Nepia
Executive Assistant to the Mayor

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040,
New Zealand
T,M W www .huttcity.govt.nz, F
www.facebook.com/huttcitycouncil

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message may be
legally privileged or confidential. The information is intended only for the
recipient named in the e-mail message. If the reader of this e-mail message is



not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, copying or
distribution of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

From: Renee Regal [mailto

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 4:48 PM
To:
Cc: Jo Miller; Jarred Griffiths; Andy Mitchell; Krisna Crowley Nepia
Subject: RE: Kainga Ora - Corrections housing in Naenae

Hi Campbell,
Thanks for the quick chat.

As discussed I'll work with Krisna and arrange a meeting with Corrections and
those relevant from Kainga Ora.

Thanks
Renée Regal

Senior Stakeholder Relationship Manager
por: [
Partnerships and Community Engagement
ot I

Email: [

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 14655 Wellington 6241 | New Zealand Government |
www.kaingaora.govt.nz

From:
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 4:05 PM
To: Renee Regal
Cc: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>; Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>; Andy Mitchell
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>; Krisna Crowley Nepia
<Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Kainga Ora - Corrections housing in Naenae

Hi Renee,

Could we please arrange a meeting to discuss with the relevant staff members
involved from Kainga Ora. It would be great to do this prior to Christmas.



I have included Krisna from my office to arrange a suitable date and time.
Kind Regards,

Campbell Barry
Mayor of Lower Hutt

On 3/12/2020, at 2:22 PM, Renee Regal ||| G

wrote:
Kia ora Campbell,
Thanks for your email.

Kainga Ora has purchased the property, but the process is a bit different to
usual. We have purchased the property on behalf of Corrections, for their
specific needs, rather than our general public or transitional housing pipeline.

As some background, Kainga Ora plays a role supporting Corrections’
Housing and Support Services programme by purchasing properties on behalf
of Corrections, based on their needs for housing. Corrections then contracts a
local service provider to lease the property from Kainga Ora and deliver the
service to manage the property and support residents.

Given the nature of the service, Corrections lead engagement and
communication so the right people are able to share information and talk
through in more detail how the properties will be managed, including
engagement with local officials. I hope this helps. I understand Corrections
have provided more information about this work, and the service, and can help
you with further questions you might have.

Please let me know if you require any further clarification.
Nga mihi

Renée Regal

Senior Stakeholder Relationship Manager
po:: [
Partnerships and Community Engagement
viovile I

Email: |

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 14655 Wellington 6241 | New Zealand Government |
www.kaingaora.govt.nz



From:
Sent: Friday, 27 November 2020 12:08 PM
To: Renee Regal
Cc: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>; Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>; Andy Mitchell
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: Kainga Ora - Corrections housing in Naenae

Kia ora Renee,

This week I met with Corrections around their plan to put 25 beds in the
middle of Naenae for men transitioning out of Prison.

This was the first I had heard of the plan, along with all of my council
colleagues.

Corrections explained that they are working with Kainga Ora on this project,
as the land is own by KO.

Could you provide me with a brief of the process that has been undertaken,
and why this hasn’t come up in our regular meetings?

Kind Regards,

Campbell Barry
Mayor

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report
Phishing button.

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
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:17:39 PM
Andy Mitchell

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

Begin forwarded message:

From: Renee Regal
Date: 3 December 2020 at 4:47:56 PM NZDT
To:
Cc: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>, Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andy Mitchell
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>, Krisna Crowley Nepia
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
po!: [
Partnerships and Community Engagement
ol I

Email: |

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 14655 Wellington 6241 | New Zealand Government |
www .kaingaora.govt.nz

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

This was the first [ had heard of the plan, along with all of my council
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

Subject: Fwd: Kainga Ora/Corrections/HCC - apolos Cr Mitchell
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:18:38 PM

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
Date: 14 December 2020 at 10:02:28 AM NZDT

To: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andrea Blackshaw
<Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz>, Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andy Mitchell
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>, Renee Regal

Subject: Kainga Ora/Corrections/HCC - apolos Cr Mitchell

From: Renee Regal [mailto:

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

As discussed I'll work with Krisna and arrange a meeting with Corrections and those
relevant from Kainga Ora.

Thanks
Renée Regal

Senior Stakeholder Relationship Manager

oor: [

Partnerships and Community Engagement

ol I

Email: | - o

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 14655 Wellington 6241 | New Zealand Government |
www.kaingaora.govt.nz<http://www.kaingaora.govt.nz>



From:
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 4:05 PM
To: Renee Regal

>>

Cc: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz<mailto:Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>>;

Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz<mailto:Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>>;

Andy Mitchell

<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz<mailto: Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>>;

Krisna Crowley Nepia
<Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz<mailto:Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>>
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

On 3/12/2020. at 2:22 PM. Renee Regal
T —

Kia ora Campbell,
Thanks for your email.

Kainga Ora has purchased the property, but the process is a bit different to usual.
We have purchased the property on behalf of Corrections, for their specific needs,
rather than our general public or transitional housing pipeline.

As some background, Kainga Ora plays a role supporting Corrections’ Housing and
Support Services programme by purchasing properties on behalf of Corrections,
based on their needs for housing. Corrections then contracts a local service provider
to lease the property from Kainga Ora and deliver the service to manage the property
and support residents.

Given the nature of the service, Corrections lead engagement and communication so
the right people are able to share information and talk through in more detail how
the properties will be managed, including engagement with local officials. I hope
this helps. I understand Corrections have provided more information about this
work, and the service, and can help you with further questions you might have.

Please let me know if you require any further clarification.

Nga mihi



Renée Regal

Senior Stakeholder Relationship Manager

po!: [

Partnerships and Community Engagement

viovile I

Email- |, -

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

<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz<mailto:Jarred. Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>>;
Andy Mitchell

<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz<mailto: Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>>
Subject: Kainga Ora - Corrections housing in Naenae

Kia ora Renee,

This week I met with Corrections around their plan to put 25 beds in the middle of
Naenae for men transitioning out of Prison.

This was the first I had heard of the plan, along with all of my council colleagues.

Corrections explained that they are working with Kainga Ora on this project, as the
land is own by KO.

Could you provide me with a brief of the process that has been undertaken, and why
this hasn’t come up in our regular meetings?

Kind Regards,
Campbell Barry
Mayor

<meeting.ics>
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From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Meeting tomorrow with Corrections
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:14:34 PM

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
Date: 23 November 2020 at 2:36:59 PM NZDT

To: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andrea Blackshaw
<Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz>, Matiu Jennings
<Matiu.Jennings@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andy Mitchell
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>,
Cec: Jarred Griffiths <Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>, Caryn Ellis
<Caryn.Ellis@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow with Corrections

Hi

Corrections has just confirmed that Hata Wilson and possibly Wirangi Luke will
attend tomorrow.

Apologies have been received from Helmut Modlik - he has another engagement.
Nga mihi

Krisna

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 12:24 PM

To: Jo Miller; Andrea Blackshaw; Matiu Jennings; Andy Mitchell
Cc: Jarred Griffiths

Subject: Meeting tomorrow with Corrections

Kia ora

Please find attached document from Corrections sent ahead of tomorrow’s
meeting.

Thanks

Nga mihi

Krisna

From: REILLY, Brent (WELLHO) [mailto_]
Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 11:2

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow
HI Krisna

Please find attached ‘Voices of the People in our Care’ which is a earlier draft. We
will be talking in regard to what people have said to us.
Kind regards
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Brent
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From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Corrections and iwi re: Naenae housing
Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:24:14 PM

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

Date: 12 May 2021 at 9:51:23 PM NZST

To: Tui Lewis <Tui.Lewis@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: Meeting with Corrections and iwi re: Naenae housing

<meeting.ics>
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From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Naenae Transitional Housing

Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:25:09 PM
Andy Mitchell

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "PALMER, Scott (UPPESC)"

Date: 26 May 2021 at 1:34:22 PM NZST

To: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Naenae Transitional Housing

Hi Andy,

Sorry for the delay, but we thought it might be great to meet at the Lower Hutt Community
Corrections site at 5 Market Grove. That way we can also show you the operation that we have
there.

Would that be ok?

Regards,

Scott

Scott Palmer

District Manager - Wellington
m: d

e: scott.palmer@corrections.govt.nz

From: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:14:10 PM

To: PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) [

Subject: Re: Naenae Transitional Housing

Shall we meet at the Hutt City Council admin building, or somewhere in Naenae?

Andy Mitchell
Eastern Ward Councillor

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912<x-apple-data-detectors://4>, Lower Hutt 5040,
New Zealand

> W www.huttcity.govt.nz<http://www.huttcity.govt.nz/> F
www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell<https://webmail.huttcity.govt.nz/owa/14.3.439.0/scripts/premium/redir.aspx?
C=RdehxxM_ctmUUSg-etqzFRIG 34h10CYnAA-a-
GwWRyXKOwDp7XnXCA..&URL=http%3a%2{%2fwww.facebook.com%2{fCrAndyMitchell>

On 11/05/2021, at 10:58 AM, PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) ||| o -:

Thanks Andy,
See you then.

Nga mihi nui



Scott Palmer
District Manager — Te Whanganui-a-Tara
Ara Poutama Aotearoa, Department of Corrections

a: Upper Hutt Community Corrections
p: h
[

From: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: 11 May 2021 10:06 a.m.

To: PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) ||| |

Subject: Re: Naenae Transitional Housing

12:30pm on that day would be great.

On 11/05/2021, at 9:23 AM, PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) ||| T o -
Hi Andy,

Sorry for the delay in replying. Unfortunately, we cant make that time work.

The afternoon of the 27th, myself, Brent and Iwi are available and would be keen to come to you.

Would that work? If there is anytime in the afternoon on that day that suits, we will lock that in.
Nga mihi nui

Scott Palmer
District Manager — Te Whanganui-a-Tara Ara Poutama Aotearoa,
Department of Corrections

a: Upper Hutt Community Corrections
p: h

From: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: 06 May 2021 8:14 a.m.

To: PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) |
Subject: Re: Naenae Transitional Housing

Kia ora Scott,

Tuesday lunchtime or Thursday morning or lunchtime work for me, and our deputy mayor would like to
come too. Please let us know if either of those suit.

Nga mihi,

Andy
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On 3/05/2021, at 11:13 AM, PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) | | G o -

Kia ora Andy

I’'m Scott Palmer and have taken over as District Manager for the Wellington District from Gareth Fowler.
I would like, along with Brent Reilly and a representative from iwi, to touch base with you before we start
community engagement for the transitional housing in Naenae. Perhaps a coffee would work? If so, are
you able to provide a couple of dates/times when you would be available and we can work around you.
Look forward to meeting you soon.

Nga mihi nui

Scott Palmer

District Manager — Te Whanganui-a-Tara Ara Poutama Aotearoa,
Department of Corrections

a: Upper Hutt Community Corrections
o I

C.

—

<http://www.corrections.govt.nz/>
<image0O01.png>

<https://www.f k.com/CorrectionsNZ/>
<image002.jpg>
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<image003.jpg>
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<image005.jpg>

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

The information in this message is the property of the New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain privileged or in confidence
material. Any review, storage, copying, editing, summarising, transmission, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of, by any means, in whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from all computers.

The information in this message is the property of the
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New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain privileged or in confidence material. Any review,
storage, copying, editing, summarising, transmission, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, by any means, in whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than intended recipient are prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
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From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Naenae Transitional Housing

Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:23:53 PM
Andy Mitchell

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road. Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "

Date: 12 May 2021 at 8:44:38 PM NZST

To: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Naenae Transitional Housing

Hi Andy,
The Hutt City Council admin building sounds great.

See you then.
Nga mihi nui

Scott Palmer
District Manager — Te Whanganui-a-Tara
Ara Poutama Aotearoa, Department of Corrections

a: Upper Hutt Community Corrections
p: h
-

From: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: 11 May 2021 4:14 p.m.

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
GwRyXKOwDp7XnXCA..&URL=http%3a%2{%2fwww.facebook.com%2{fCrAndyMitchell>

On 11/05/2021, at 10:58 AM, PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) ||| G o

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

To: PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) ||

Subject: Re: Naenae Transitional Housing

12:30pm on that day would be great.

On 11/05/2021, at 9:23 AM, PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) ||| NG o
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

District Manager — Te Whanganui-a-Tara Ara Poutama Aotearoa, Department of Corrections
a: Upper Hutt Community Corrections
p: h
I

From: Andy Mitchell <Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: 06 May 2021 8:14 a.m.

To: PALMER. Scott rresc) [
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

On 3/05/2021, at 11:13 AM, PALMER, Scott (UPPESC) ||| | G- o
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Kia ora Andy
I’'m Scott Palmer and have taken over as District Manager for the Wellington District from Gareth Fowler.

I would like, along with Brent Reilly and a representative from iwi, to touch base with you before we start
community engagement for the transitional housing in Naenae. Perhaps a coffee would work? If so, are you
able to provide a couple of dates/times when you would be available and we can work around you.

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

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andy Mitchell

Mary Hewett

Fwd: Naenae Transitional Housing
Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:22:25 PM
image004.ipg

image005.ipg

image001.png

imaage002.ipg

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

Date: 5 May 2021 at 6:04:18 PM NZST

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia <Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Naenae Transitional Housing

Thanks. I’ll touch base with Tui and find a time that suits us both.

On 5/05/2021, at 5:51 PM, Krisna Crowley Nepia
<Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora

Deputy Mayor Lewis would be very happy to join you. Do you have a date
in mind?

Thanks

Nga mihi

Krisna Crowley Nepia (she/her)

Ringa Awhina Tahaha ki Te Koromatua | Executive Assistant to the Mayor

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag
31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand

Kawereo: _— Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 9:46 PM

To: Andy Mitchell

Subject: RE: Naenae Transitional Housing
Kia ora

Thanks for your email. The Mayor’s diary is currently fully committed at
the moment so doesn’t want to hold things up. He will ask the Deputy
Mayor if she is available to attend.

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

, _ www.huttcity.govt.nz

From: Andy Mitchell

Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 1:49 PM

To: Campbell Barry

Subject: FW: Naenae Transitional Housing

Téna koe Campbell,

Do you want to be part of this conversation with Corrections? And would you
like to suggest a couple of times you're available, if so0?

Nga mihi,

Andy Mitchell

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New
Zealand

021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

From: PALMER, Scott (Upvesc)

Sent: 03 May 2021 11:13
To: Andy Mitchell
Subject: Naenae Transitional Housing

Kia ora Andy

I’'m Scott Palmer and have taken over as District Manager for the
Wellington District from Gareth Fowler.

I would like, along with Brent Reilly and a representative from iwi, to
touch base with you before we start community engagement for the
transitional housing in Naenae. Perhaps a coffee would work? If so, are
you able to provide a couple of dates/times when you would be available
and we can work around you.

Look forward to meeting you soon.

Nga mihi nui

Scott Palmer

District Manager — Te Whanganui-a-Tara

Ara Poutama Aotearoa, Department of Corrections

a: Upper Hutt Community Corrections

o: I

< I

<image001.png><jmage005.jpg><image002.jpg><image003.jpg><image004.jpg>

----The information in this message is the property of the New
Zealand Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
privileged or in confidence material. Any review, storage,
copying, editing, summarising, transmission, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, by any means, in whole or part,
or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than intended recipient are prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
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delete the material from all computers.
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From: Andy Mitchell

To: Mary Hewett

Subject: Fwd: Today"s meeting at 4pm

Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:16:02 PM

Attachments: hcesmalllogo 12fb0640-f486-4c5a-a775-f4ab1b1dfb5d.ipa

12153HaHEmailSignatureFINAL 3cd6181d-2156-4dde-9fbd-b6f7f302ed05.IPG
13139RubbishandRecyclingEngagementEMAIL 5ddea2b0-952f-4aed-8ca4-d26306e488b2.ipg

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
Date: 24 November 2020 at 3:45:27 PM NZDT

To: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andrea Blackshaw
<Andrea.Blackshaw@huttcity.govt.nz>, Matiu Jennings
<Matiu.Jennings@huttcity.govt.nz>, Andy Mitchell

<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.covt.nz>, "REILLY, Brent (WELLHO)"
, Jarred Griffiths
<J arred.Grifﬁthsﬁhuttcity. govt.nz>, Hata Wilson _

Subject: Today's meeting at 4pm

Kia ora

You will have noticed a Zoom link has been added to today’s calendar invite. The
meeting is still in person however this is to allow Wirangi to join.

Thanks

Nga mihi

Krisna

Krisna Crowley Nepia

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
) _ www_ huttcity.govt.nz

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message may be legally privileged or
confidential. The information is intended only for the recipient named in the e-mail message. If the
reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, copying or
distribution of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error,
please notify the sender immediately. Thank you.



HUTJACITY




up to our newsletter




v/ Check your November rates bill
v" Choose your bin size
v/ Complete online or send by post
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From: Gibson, Christine (WELLHO)

To: Campbell Barry

Subject: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
Date: Thursday, 20 May 2021 4:04:45 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora

| am writing to inform you of a proposed supported accommodation service that Department of
Corrections, Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa want to establish in Naenae, Lower Hutt.

If we go ahead, the service will support up to 26 men who will be serving community-based
sentences or orders, including men who will have recently left prison. It will be delivered by a
Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa service provider, who will provide 24-7 wrap around support and
navigational services to assist residents to reintegrate into community life in Naenae. The service
will target men who are from the Wellington region or have iwi or whanau ties to the area.

We would like to meet with you to talk further about the service and how we plan to engage
with your community. Ideally, we would like this hui to take place in mid-June. Can you please let
me know your availabilities?

We have invited these local elected officials to attend the hui also:

e Hon Chris Hipkins, MP for Remutaka

¢ Hon Meka Whaitiri, MP for lkaroa-Rawhiti

e Campbell Barry, Mayor for Lower Hutt

¢ Andy Mitchell, Eastern Ward councillor

e Chris Bishop, National MP

The hui will also be attended by:

e Helmut Modlik, CEO Ngati Toa

 Wirangi Luke, CEO Te Ati Awa

e Paula Collins, Regional Commissioner, Lower North

I would kindly appreciate it if you would treat the information in this email with sensitivity.

| am looking forward to hearing back from you.

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

m:
e [

H

The information in this
message is the property of the New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
privileged or in confidence material. Any review, storage, copying, editing,
summarising, transmission, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any
means, in whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this
in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
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Kate Ostapowicz

From: Katie Greene

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 2:00 PM
To: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Naenae prisoners
Hi Krisna,

I’'ve spoken to Campbell about this one.

He’s happy to meet with - and a few others at Naenae Library on 14 October in the evening to discuss this
issue. I've put a hold in the diary for now and will send through an email to Andy.

Can discuss further when you’re back ©

Regards,
Katie

From: Campbell Barry

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 11:11 AM
To:

Cc: Katie Greene; Krisna Crowley Nepia
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Naenae prisoners

Just letting you know that | have received your email. As a Council we were not engaged in Corrections decision to
propose this location in Naenae. | have voiced my concerns with them directly around this location, and tried to
understand their processes for choosing this site.

| have confidence in our iwi who would look to be the service provider in any set up like this, but | don’t have
confidence in Corrections who chose this proposed location without engaging with us or anyone (that I’'m aware
of). 1 am more than happy to discuss this further.

Cr Andy Mitchell has also requested some further information on the process of engagement from here, as we were
not aware that a letter was being sent out on Monday.

Campbell Barry
Mayor

rrom:
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 110:17 AM

To: Campbell Barry
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Naenae prisoners

Hi Campbell,

Here is a letter we received in mail yesterday.

I’d like for you to please help out our community on this issue.

Placing these people here is a huge community risk! Not only for the young school kids walking to
breakfast club within 100m of this place but also the schools in area.
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10 years ago this place was unsafe, we had a gang pad on demspey street and drive by shootings. Since they
have left this area has flourished with families and is a safe haven. We have little to no crime, our kids feel
safe on the streets.
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

From: Jarred Griffiths

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 1:04 PM
To: Katie Greene

Subject: Re: 28 January Mayoral Forum agenda
Thank you!

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council

On 11/01/2021, at 12:43 PM, Katie Greene <Katie.Greene@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Done — see attached ©

From: Jarred Griffiths

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 12:35 PM

To: Katie Greene

Cc: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Subject: Re: 28 January Mayoral Forum agenda

Hi,

Can you please correspond with Brent at Corrections, and Renee Regal. Details for Brent attached.

xl

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council

On 11/01/2021, at 11:40 AM, Katie Greene <Katie.Greene@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

HiJarred,

The only email address | can find on the calendar invite is for Renee Regal —is there
anyone else | need to include?

Regards,
Katie



From: Jarred Griffiths

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 8:01 PM

To: Katie Greene

Cc: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Subject: Fwd: 28 January Mayoral Forum agenda

Hi there,

Can you please send this to the Corrections and Kainga Ora staff who Campbell met
with at the end of last year, and provide their details to the Governance team at
Upper Hutt?

Give me a bell if that doesn’t make sense.

Cheers,

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jarred Griffiths <Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>
Date: 7 January 2021 at 7:33:54 PM NZDT

To: Governance <Governance@uhcc.govt.nz>

Cc: Campbell Barry <Campbell.Barry@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: 28 January Mayoral Forum agenda

Hi there,

Can Mayor Barry please sponsor an item at this meeting —
Corrections Housing in the Wellington region.

Officials from Corrections and possibly Kainga Ora will attend to
present to the item.

Please give me a call if any issues.

Thanks,

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council

On 7/01/2021, at 11:18 AM, Governance
<Governance@uhcc.govt.nz> wrote:
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<mime-attachment>

Kia ora,

Just a reminder that the first Mayoral Forum for
2021 is to be held at Upper Hutt City Council on
Thursday 28 January commencing at 9am (with a
scheduled conclusion of 1.30pm [lunch included]).

The agenda items at present are:

e Three Waters;

e  Amalgamation talks;

e  Positive stories in the region; and;
e  Wellington losing its appeal.

Please confirm with either myself or Lisa

by close of play
Tuesday 19 January if you have any changes /
additional items, or if there are any general queries
/ anything’s otherwise unclear (the agenda will be
circulated the next day —i.e. the 20™).

Nga mihi

Andrew Buchanan
Senior Governance Advisor | Strategy, Partnerships
and Growth

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta - Upper Hutt
City Council

838 — 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt
5140, New Zealand

+64 4527 2169 | (NN

W: www.upperhuttcity.com | F:
www.fb.com/upperhuttcitycouncil

<image001.gif>
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From: Bernice Mclaughlin

To: Roshni Vallabh; Krisna Crowley Nepia; Andrea Blackshaw

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
Date: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 1:34:39 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.ipg
image003.ipg
image004.ipg
image005.ipg
image006.ipg
image007.png

Hi All
Yes | can confirm that date and time is OK with Andrea.

Cheers,
B

From: Roshni Vallabh

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 1:26 PM

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia; Andrea Blackshaw

Cc: Bernice McLaughlin

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae

Bernice — can you confirm asap.

Thanks,
Roshni

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 1:23 PM

To: Roshni Vallabh; Andrea Blackshaw

Cc: Bernice McLaughlin

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae

Wil do, thanks
Would 4.30 pm on 14 July work for you Andrea?
Nga mihi

Krisna Crowley Nepia (she/her)
Ringa Awhina Tahaha ki Te Koromatua | Executive Assistant to the Mayor

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040,
New Zealand

Kawereo: _ _ Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz

From: Roshni Vallabh

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 1:20 PM

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Cc: Andrea Blackshaw

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae
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Hi Krisna,
We have to put Andrea as she is acting CE.
Will you go back to Belinda?

Thanks,
Roshni

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 12:41 PM

To: Roshni Vallabh

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae

Hi

Was Jo happy for us to go ahead with Andrea as Acting?
Thanks

Nga mihi

Krisna Crowley Nepia (she/her)
Ringa Awhina Tahtha ki Te Koromatua | Executive Assistant to the Mayor

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040,
New Zealand

Kawereo: _ _ Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 12:40 PM

To: DAY, Belinda (LREGRO)

Cc: Roshni Vallabh

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae

Kia ora

We'll be in touch shortly.
Thanks

Nga mihi

Krisna Crowley Nepia (she/her)
Ringa Awhina Tahiha ki Te Koromatua | Executive Assistant to the Mayor

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040,
New Zealand

Kawereo: _ _ Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz
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From: DAY, Belinda (LREGRO) P
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 11:

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Cc: Roshni Vallabh

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae

Hi Krisna
Wondering if you have any options as yet?

Thanks
Belinda

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia <Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: 24 June 2021 5:44 p.m.

To: DAY, Belinda (LREGRO) [

Cc: Roshni Vallabh <Roshni.Vallabh@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae

Thanks, I'll come back to you shortly.

From: DAY, Belinda (LREGRO) [M
Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 1:20 P

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Cc: Roshni Vallabh

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae

Kia ora Kirsna

Apologies for not responding earlier. We are not able to meet as a group until the week of the

12t Would it be possible for us to meet with Jo on a separate date.

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
Sent: 24 June 2021 1:09 p.m.

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

Kia ora Belinda

Any word if the week of 5 July is possible?
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

Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 5:22 PM

To: DAY, Belinda (LREGRO)

Cc: Roshni Vallabh

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae

Kia ora

Unfortunately Jo will be on leave that week and the week after.
Would it be possible to look at options the week of 5 July?

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
Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 11:35 A
To: Krisna Crowley Nepia; Roshni Vallabh

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community
Engagement in Naenae - 16 June

Kia ora Krisna & Roshni
We are now wanting to schedule this hui for the week of 12 July if the Mayor and Jo have
capacity that week. Are you able to let me know if this is feasible for that week? If so if you

could provide a couple of suitable dates and times.

Also in addition to the Mayor and Jo there could be up to 14 others in attendance.
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We will be inviting these local elected officials to attend the hui also:
Hon Chris Hipkins, MP for Remutaka

Hon Meka Whaitiri, MP for Ikaroa-Rawhiti

Andy Mitchell, Eastern Ward councillor

Chris Bishop, National MP

The hui will also be attended by iwi representatives:
Helmut Modlik, CEO Ngati Toa

Wirangi Luke, CEO Te Ati Awa

Callum Katene

Kura Moeahu

Jennie Smeaton

Hata Wilson

Gabrielle Para

And from the Department of Corrections:

Paula Collins, Regional Commissioner, Lower North

Scott Palmer, District Manager, Wellington District

Brent Reilly, Programme Manager, Housing & Support Services

Are you able to book a room to accommodate this number of people?

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

m: [

=
)
-2

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia <Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: 03 June 2021 4:22 p.m.

To: DAY, Belinda (LREGRO) || | . :os- i vallabh
<Roshni.Vallabh@huttcity.govt.nz>; REILLY, Brent (WELLHO) ||

Subject: RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in
Naenae - 16 June

Great thanks for letting us know

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

Froms DAY, Blinca (LREGRO) (i

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 3:19 PM

To: Roshni Vallabh; Krisna Crowley Nepia; REILLY, Brent (WELLHO)

Subject: RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
- 16 June

Kia ora Krisna & Roshni

We will be looking at an alternate date and | will be co ordinating this. | will ensure that we
include Jo in the invite.

Be in touch soon.

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

From: Roshni Vallabh <Roshni.Vallabh @huttcity.govt.nz>

Sent: 02 June 2021 5:52 p.m.

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia <Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>; REILLY, Brent (WELLHO)
Subject: RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in
Naenae - 16 June

Thanks Krisna.

Jo would also like to attend if we are to look at alternate times and dates?

Best,
Roshni

Roshni Vallabh

Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive



Released under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, 5040, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand

I B\ v huttcity.govt.nz

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 5:51 PM

To: REILLY, Brent (WELLHO)

Cc: Roshni Vallabh

Subject: RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
- 16 June

Ok thanks Brent
Nga mihi

Krisna Crowley Nepia (she/her)

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040,
New Zealand

_ _ www.huttcity.govt.nz
From: REILLY, Brent (WELLHO) [mailto: |||

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 5:40 PM

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Subject: RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
- 16 June

H Kristina

Apologies for the delay replying, yes it is 1430, FYI at this stage the date may not suit everyone
that is being invited, so we are looking at some alternatives as to what might also work, one of
the team will liaise with you in regard to the Mayors calendar and what may work.

Nga Mihi
Brent

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia <Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>

Sent: 31 May 2021 6:24 p.m.

To: REILLY, Brent (WELLHO) [

Subject: FW: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in
Naenae - 16 June

Kia ora Brent

I have just received Christine’s out of office message. Are you able to please assist with this —
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email below. The meeting invite has been sent for 2pm however 2.30pm was agreed to.
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

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 6:01 PM

To: Gibson, Christine (WELLHO)

Subject: RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae

Kia ora

Thanks for sending through the calendar invite however | see the meeting has been scheduled
for 2pm. The Mayor is not available until 2.30 pm — as noted below. Could the calendar invite
please be updated. He could meet until 3.45 pm if a little longer was required but there is a
Briefing at 4pm that he needs to attend.

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

From: Gibson, Christine (WELLHO) [mailto: ||| G

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 9:41 AM

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia

Cc: Roshni Vallabh

Subject: RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae

Kia ora Krisna

With regards to the below dates, 16 June at 2.30pm is the date that we are moving forward with.
Can you please pencil this date and time in the diary for the Mayor and | will endeavour to align
all the attendees.

Is the Mayor’s preference to have the meeting at Hutt City Council? If so could you please book a
room for the meeting and advise me of the location so that | can add it to the invite when | send
it out.
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

- I

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia <Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>

Sent: 24 May 2021 10:16 p.m.

To: Gibson, christine (WELLHO) || G

Cc: Roshni Vallabh <Roshni.Vallabh@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in
Naenae

Kia ora Christine
Thank you for your email.
Regarding dates, would any of these times suit:

14 June
3pm

16 June
2.30 pm

17 June
4 pm

Also, I have copied Roshni into this email, Roshni is EA to Council’s Chief Executive, Jo Miller. Jo
may also wish to attend.

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
From: Gibson, Christine (WELLHO) [mailto: |||

Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 4:05 PM
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

. Hon Chris Hipkins, MP for Remutaka

J Hon Meka Whaitiri, MP for Ikaroa-Rawhiti
. Campbell Barry, Mayor for Lower Hutt

. Andy Mitchell, Eastern Ward councillor

. Chris Bishop, National MP

The hui will also be attended by:

. Helmut Modlik, CEO Ngati Toa
. Wirangi Luke, CEO Te Ati Awa
. Paula Collins, Regional Commissioner, Lower North

| would kindly appreciate it if you would treat the information in this email with sensitivity.
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
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whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.

The information in this message is
the property of the New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is intended only for
the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain privileged or in
confidence material. Any review, storage, copying, editing, summarising,
transmission, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, in
whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.

The information in this message is the property of the New Zealand Department of
Corrections. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain privileged or in confidence material. Any review, storage, copying, editing,
summarising, transmission, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, in
whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
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sender and delete the material from all computers.

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
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From: REILLY, Brent (WELLHO)

To: Jarred Griffiths

Subject: RE: Corrections contact

Date: Monday, 8 March 2021 11:18:37 AM

Attachments: image006.ipg
image007.ipg
image008.ipg
image009.ipg
image010.ipg
image016.ipg
image017.ipg
image018.jpg
image019.jpg
image020.jpg
image021.ipg
image022.ipq
image023.ipg

Many thanks Jared

Nga Mihi
Brent

From: Jarred Griffiths <Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: 08 March 2021 10:34 a.m.

Tos REILLY, Brent (weLL+0) I

Subject: FW: Corrections contact

FYI

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor's Office

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand

T _M _ W www.huttcity.govt.nz

=

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message may be legally privileged or confidential. The information
is intended only for the recipient named in the e-mail message. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately. Thank you.
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Released under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

From: Jarred Griffiths

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 10:35 AM
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

The Naenae Residents’ Association in hosting a public meeting about Social Housing in 31
March, and would like to invite Corrections and Ngati Toa to talk about their planned
reintegration facility in Naenae. Who is the best Corrections contact for this purpose?

Nga mihi,

Andy Mitchell

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
021 136 1589 www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

The information in this message is the
property of the New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain privileged or in
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
Date: Monday, 8 March 2021 10:34:00 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg
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

Nga mibhi,

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
Subject: RE: Corrections presentation - mayoral forum
Date: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 2:46:08 PM
Attachments: hcesmalllogo 12fb0640-f486-4c5a-a775-f4ab1b1dfb5d.ipa
12153HaHEmailSignatureFINAL 3cd6181d-2156-4dde-9fbd-b6f7f302ed05.IJPG
13139RubbishandRecyclingEngagementEMAIL 5ddea2b0-952f-4aed-8ca4-d26306e488b2.ipg
Hi Lisa,

Can | please leave you to go back to Jesse?
From Mayor Barry’s perspective, would be ideal to have ability for Mayor’s to have Q&A.

Cheers,

Jarred Griffiths

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
www.huttcity.govt.nz

[-4

2]

(2]

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message may be legally privileged or confidential. The
information is intended only for the recipient named in the e-mail message. If the reader of this e-mail message is not
the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

From: GUBB, Jesse (WELLHO) [mailtoP
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 2:

To: Lisa.Kynaston@uhcc.govt.nz; Jarred Griffiths

Cc: REILLY, Brent (WELLHO);

F BARSON, Rebecca (WELLHO)
Subject: Corrections presentation - mayoral forum

Hi Lisa and Jared

Topia Rameka, Deputy Chief Executive Maori, Ara Poutama Aotearoa will present. The
presentation is titled Ka ora kainga rua: transitional housing in the Wellington region.

Can you please confirm how long the item slot is? Do you think it would be a good opportunity
to include Q&A? Let me know if so and — if required — | can provide you with the names of

officials who will assist with the Q&A.

Lisa — as per Brent’s email earlier, we will provide you with the presentation in advance of the
forum, and there is no pre-read material to circulate.

If you have any further questions, just let us know.

Nga mihi
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Jesse Gubb

Communications and stakeholder engagement — Housing & Support Services Programme
Department of Corrections — Ara Poutama Aotearoa

a: National Office, Freyburg House, 20 Aitken Street, Wellington, 6011

;I

e I

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

Cc: Campbell Barry

Subject: Re: Follow-up from phone call

Date: Friday, 19 February 2021 10:18:00 PM

The Facebook thread was deleted because “some comments were getting out of hand.”
Something for Corrections to watch out for.

The original poster was thankful for the info though (I PM’ed her).
Cheers,

Andy Mitchell

Eastern Ward Councillor

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road. Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
T 021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

On 19/02/2021, at 8:48 PM, Andy Mitchell
<Andy.Mitchell@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Thanks Jarred. After all that, they stalled long enough that the original
Facebook post seems to have been deleted! Funny that they didn’t want a
statement they provided described as a statment they provided...

Andy Mitchell

Eastern Ward Councillor

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
T 021 136 1589 W www.huttcity.govt.nz F www.facebook.com/CrAndyMitchell

On 19/02/2021, at 8:55 AM, Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:
Kia ora,

Some key messages from Corrections below. No issue sharing
publicly.

They have requested that the below isn’t shared /described as
though it is a statement from Corrections.

Cheers,
Jarred Griffiths

Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council



Begin forwarded message:

From: "GUBB. Jesse (WELLHO)"

Date: 19 February 2021 at 8:42:44 AM NZDT
To: Jarred Griftiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>

Cc: "REILLY. Brent (WELLHO)"

Subject: RE: Follow-up from phone call

Kia ora Jarred. I hope you are well.

Here is some information that may be helpful for
your mayor and counsellor.

Nga mihi
Jesse

Corrections is preparing to engage with the Naenae
community about a residential service that we want
to establish, that will provide much-needed
accommodation and 24-7 on-site support for men in
our care as they reintegrate into the community.

The service will be delivered across two properties.
Most residents will live there for between six to
twelve months and will receive support to access
health and wellbeing services, training, employment
and suitable long-term accommodation as part of
their reintegration.

Most residents will be from the Wellington region,
and many will be from Lower Hutt. Men with high
and complex needs or convictions for offending
sexually against children will not be eligible to reside
there.

Public safety is our biggest consideration when
establishing residential services like this, and we will
put in place several measures to make sure that any
risks to the community are safely managed.

We are currently finalising arrangements with a
service provider and will provide more information
about this when we have finalised the details.

We are committed to begin speaking with the
community about the proposed service in the next



two or three months. If we decide to go ahead with
the service, it will not happen until the end of 2021.

From: Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: 18 February 2021 9:57 p.m.
To: GUBB, Jesse (WELLHO

Subject: Re: Follow-up from phone call
Hi Jesse,

Thanks for you call today. I have given the Mayor
and local Councillor a heads-up some comms were
coming across from Corrections.

Can you please advise when you can send them? |
had the impression it was going to be today.

Give me a bell in morning to discuss if easier.
Cheers,

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor's Office

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Ba
31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand

, M W
www.huttcity.govt.nz<http://www.huttcity.govt.nz>

[cid:hcesmalllogo 12fb0640-f486-4c5a-a775-
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IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-
mail message may be legally privileged or
confidential. The information is intended only for the
recipient named in the e-mail message. If the reader
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of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use, copying or distribution
of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail message in error, please notify
the sender immediately. Thank you.

On 16/02/2021, at 5:06 PM, Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Jesse,

Thank you for quick call today — re the engagement
plan Corrections has for its Naenae housing projects.

As discussed, there is an increasing number of
questions being raised about what the plans are for
Corrections housing in the suburb. This puts Council
and local councillors in the position of having to field
these questions.

In our phone call you indicated you may be able to
share some broad information on planned
engagement, and what (if anything) Corrections may
be able to say at this stage.

The Mayor has due deference to the business case
project — however is acutely aware that trust with

people in Naenae has been hard fought, and it is a
priority for Council to maintain and build on that

trust.

A lack of communication and engagement ton these
kinds of projects therefore represents a reputational
risk for Council, and in particular our efforts to better
engage and partner with our communities.

The Mayor looks forward to understanding your
planned next steps. It would be ideal if you could
send through an initial response, as your indicated,
sometime tomorrow.

Give me a bell if you’d like to discuss further.
Kind regards,

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council
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Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor's Office

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag
31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand T 04 570
6666, M W
www.huttcity.govt.nz<http://www.huttcity.govt.nz>

<hccsmalllogo 12fb0640-f486-4c5a-a775-
f4ab1b1dfb5d.jpg>

<http://heart.huttcity.govt.nz/>
<12153HaHEmailSignatureFINAL 3cd6181d-2156-
4dde-9tbd-b6f7f302¢d05.JPG>

<http://bikethehutt.nz/>
<BTHemailsignatures-01_f368e1b9-1943-4700-
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
New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain privileged or in
confidence material. Any review, storage, copying,
editing, summarising, transmission, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, by any means, in
whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than
intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this
in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from all computers.
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From: Jarred Griffiths

To: GUBB, Jesse (WELLHO)

Subject: Re: Follow-up from phone call

Date: Thursday, 18 February 2021 9:57:09 PM

Attachments: hcesmalllogo 12fb0640-f486-4c5a-a775-f4ab1b1dfb5d.jpg

12153HaHEmailSignatureFINAL 3cd6181d-2156-4dde-9fbd-b6f7f302ed05.IJPG
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Hi Jesse,

Thanks for you call today. I have given the Mayor and local Councillor a heads-up some
comms were coming across from Corrections.

Can you please advise when you can send them? I had the impression it was going to be
today.

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
7. I ' v huttcity.govt.nz

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message may be legally privileged or
confidential. The information is intended only for the recipient named in the e-mail message. If the
reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, copying or
distr bution of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error,
please notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

On 16/02/2021, at 5:06 PM, Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Jesse,

Thank you for quick call today — re the engagement plan Corrections has for its
Naenae housing projects.

As discussed, there is an increasing number of questions being raised about what
the plans are for Corrections housing in the suburb. This puts Council and local
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councillors in the position of having to field these questions.

In our phone call you indicated you may be able to share some broad information
on planned engagement, and what (if anything) Corrections may be able to say at
this stage.

The Mayor has due deference to the business case project — however is acutely
aware that trust with people in Naenae has been hard fought, and it is a priority for
Council to maintain and build on that trust.

A lack of communication and engagement ton these kinds of projects therefore
represents a reputational risk for Council, and in particular our efforts to better
engage and partner with our communities.

The Mayor looks forward to understanding your planned next steps. It would be
ideal if you could send through an initial response, as your indicated, sometime
tomorrow.

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

_— www.huttcity.govt.nz

<hccsmalllogo_12fb0640-f486-4c5a-a775-f4ab1b1dfb5d.jpg>
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

Date: Friday, 19 February 2021 8:48:19 PM

Thanks Jarred. After all that, they stalled long enough that the original Facebook post
seems to have been deleted! Funny that they didn’t want a statement they provided
described as a statment they provided...

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

Some key messages from Corrections below. No issue sharing publicly.
They have requested that the below isn’t shared /described as though it is a
statement from Corrections.

Cheers,

Jarred Griffiths

Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council

Begin forwarded message:

From: "GUBB. Jesse (WELLHO)"

Date: 19 February 2021 at 8:42:44 AM NZDT
To: Jarred Griffiths <Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>
Cc: "REILLY. Brent (WELLHO)"

Subject: RE: Follow-up from phone call

Kia ora Jarred. I hope you are well.

Here is some information that may be helpful for your mayor and
counsellor.



Nga mihi
Jesse

Corrections is preparing to engage with the Naenae community
about a residential service that we want to establish, that will
provide much-needed accommodation and 24-7 on-site support
for men in our care as they reintegrate into the community.

The service will be delivered across two properties. Most
residents will live there for between six to twelve months and will
receive support to access health and wellbeing services, training,
employment and suitable long-term accommodation as part of
their reintegration.

Most residents will be from the Wellington region, and many will
be from Lower Hutt. Men with high and complex needs or
convictions for offending sexually against children will not be
eligible to reside there.

Public safety is our biggest consideration when establishing
residential services like this, and we will put in place several
measures to make sure that any risks to the community are safely
managed.

We are currently finalising arrangements with a service provider
and will provide more information about this when we have
finalised the details.

We are committed to begin speaking with the community about
the proposed service in the next two or three months. If we decide
to go ahead with the service, it will not happen until the end of
2021.

From: Jarred Griffiths <Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: 18 February 2021 9:57 p.m.

To: GUBBI Jesse iWELLHOi

Subject: Re: Follow-up from phone call

Hi Jesse,

Thanks for you call today. I have given the Mayor and local
Councillor a heads-up some comms were coming across from

Corrections.

Can you please advise when you can send them? I had the
impression it was going to be today.

Give me a bell in morning to discuss if easier.



Cheers,
Jarred Griffiths

Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor's Office

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road. Private Bag 31912. Lower
Hutt 5040, New Zealond T NN, (R

www.huttcity.govt.nz<http://www.huttcity.govt.nz>
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IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message
may be legally privileged or confidential. The information is
intended only for the recipient named in the e-mail message. If
the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail
message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in
error, please notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

On 16/02/2021, at 5:06 PM, Jarred Griffiths
<Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Jesse,

Thank you for quick call today — re the engagement plan
Corrections has for its Naenae housing projects.

As discussed, there is an increasing number of questions being
raised about what the plans are for Corrections housing in the
suburb. This puts Council and local councillors in the position of
having to field these questions.

In our phone call you indicated you may be able to share some
broad information on planned engagement, and what (if anything)
Corrections may be able to say at this stage.

The Mayor has due deference to the business case project —
however is acutely aware that trust with people in Naenae has
been hard fought, and it is a priority for Council to maintain and
build on that trust.



A lack of communication and engagement ton these kinds of
projects therefore represents a reputational risk for Council, and
in particular our efforts to better engage and partner with our
communities.

The Mayor looks forward to understanding your planned next
steps. It would be ideal if you could send through an initial

response, as your indicated, sometime tomorrow.

Give me a bell if you’d like to discuss further.
Kind regards,

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor’s Office
Hutt City Council

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor's Office

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912. Lower
Hutt 5040, New Zealond T NN IR
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

The information in this message is the property of the New
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
dissemination or other use of, by any means, in whole or part, or
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taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than intended recipient are prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from all computers.



From:
Cc: Krisna Crowley Nepia
Subject: RE: Heads up - meeting with Kainga Ora and Corrections re Naenae

Kia ora koutou,

Just thought I would send you a note from our meeting yesterday. It was a good hui which revolved
around understanding the process for site selection. Corrections agreed to supply information around
the process they have undertaken. I expressed some of my concerns with them around the site, and
not being made aware earlier from Kainga Ora.

An outcome from the meeting is that Corrections will be presenting on the initiative to the Mayoral

Forum on the 28t January. Given the service is for the Wellington Region, this feels like the
appropriate place to engage.

Happy to discuss further. Enjoy the Christmas break!

Nga mihi,

Campbell

From: Helmut Modlik [mailto:m
Sent: Monday, 14 December :
To: Campbell Barry; Wirangi Luke

Cc: Jo Miller; Krisna Crowley Nepia
Subject: RE: Heads up - meeting with Kainga Ora and Corrections re Naenae

Kia ora Campbell, | understand your concerns. The location is Corrections decision and theirs to
resolve. Ngati Toa and Te Ati Awa are focused on the tane being released and ensuring improved
outcomes for them and their whanau. Thank you for the heads up / update...appreciate the
transparency. Let’s keep talking until we land.

Nga mihi

Helmut

From: Campbell Barry <Campbell.Barry@huttcity.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:12 AM

To: Helmut Modlik _; Wirangi Luke _

Cc: Jo Miller <Jo.Miller@huttcity.govt.nz>; Krisna Crowley Nepia
<Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>

Subject: Heads up - meeting with Kainga Ora and Corrections re Naenae

Kia ora koutou,

This morning I’'m meeting with Kainga Ora and Corrections to discuss the proposed housing in
Naenae.

Since our meeting approximately three weeks ago, I've continued to have concerns expressed to
me about the Corrections housing being based in Naenae. This includes recently learning, for
example, that there is rampant synthetic dealing in the vicinity of where the housing is being
proposed.

My request to Kainga Ora and Corrections will be demonstrate the robust process they have
used to select Naenae as the location for the housing. Without confidence in the decision-
making process to get to this point, | will be extremely reluctant to support the proposal.

If you have any questions, or would like to discuss further, please get in touch. | will of course
update you following the meeting.

Kind regards,

Campbell Barry

Mavyor of Lower Hutt
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From: Krisna Crowley Nepia

To: Jarred Griffiths; [JJj

Subject: RE: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
Date: Thursday, 20 May 2021 7:33:33 PM

Attachments: image001.png

True

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

Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 7:29 PM

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia;

Subject: Re: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae

Naenae not in Hutt South electorate — Chris probably covers Remutaka electorate as list
MP as well.

Jo or Andrea should attend as well I think.

Cheers,

From: Krisna Crowley Nepia <Krisna.CrowleyNepia@huttcity.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 7:27:12 PM

To: [ I

Cc: Jarred Griffiths <Jarred.Griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in
Naenae

Are you happy for me to sort a date and would you like Jo to also attend?
| see they have Chris B on the list but not Ginny.

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
Kawereo: 04 570 6846, || 2<tv«utuku: www.huttcity. govt.nz
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From: Gibson, Christine (WELLHO)_

Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 4:05

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

. Hon Meka Whaitiri, MP for lkaroa-Rawhiti
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

To: Krisna Crowley Nepia; -

Subject: Re: Hui with Department of Corrections and iwi around Community Engagement in Naenae
Date: Thursday, 20 May 2021 7:29:25 PM

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

I www_huttcity.govt.nz
From: Gibson, Christine (WELLHO) [mailto:_

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

. Hon Meka Whaitiri, MP for Ikaroa-Rawhiti
. Campbell Barry, Mayor for Lower Hutt

. Andy Mitchell, Eastern Ward councillor

. Chris Bishop, National MP

The hui will also be attended by:

. Helmut Modlik, CEO Ngati Toa
. Wirangi Luke, CEO Te Ati Awa
J Paula Collins, Regional Commissioner, Lower North

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
«: I

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
Cc: GUBB, Jesse (WELLHO)
Subject: RE: Information as Requested
Date: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 10:05:09 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg
image002.ipg
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image004.ipg
image005.ipg
image011.ipg
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hccsmalllogo 12fb0640-f486-4c5a-a775-f4ab1b1dfb5d.ipg
12153HaHEmailSignatureFINAL 3cd6181d-2156-4dde-9fbd-b6f7f302ed05.1PG
BTHemailsignatures-01 f368e1b9-1943-4700-beee-a910940be134.ipg

Kia ora Brent/Jesse,

Could you please give me a call sometime today about the below project — particularly regarding
communications and community engagement.

Nga mihi,

Jarred Griffiths

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand

I N ' v hutcty ovinz

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

From: REILLY, Brent (WELLHO) [mailto_
Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 2:5
To: Campbell Barry

Cc: GUBB, Jesse (WELLHO)
Subject: Information as Requested

Dear Mayor Barry

I am writing to follow up your request for additional information about the residential
services that we want to establish at 24-26 Rata Street and 28 Treadwell Street,
Naenae.

When we met on 14 December, you asked for information about our process for
selecting Naenae as the location for the services, other properties in the region that we
considered and why we chose these two properties.

In February 2019, the Housing and Support Services Programme team began
searching the Wellington region for suitable properties to establish community
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residential transitional housing services. We undertook significant searching in the
region, working with Kainga Ora and engaging with several property agents and
developers. However, we fast failed most of these properties because they either:

« Did not meet Ara Poutama Aotearoa or Kainga Ora’s physical, geospatial or
community requirements
« Were sold while we or Kainga Ora were undertaking due diligence
e Otherwise became unavailable.
We identified 35 properties that met our requirements on face value and remained
available throughout our due diligence process, but on further investigation these did
not meet our requirements due to several factors, including:

» Needing significant capital modifications or alterations

e Quality of the construction, building materials or design

o Did not meet the healthy homes standards

e Over market price or not commercially viable

o Would not be constructed in time to meet the existing accommodation need

o Proximity to sensitive locations

e Poor access to social services, employment opportunities, shopping or

public transport.

We finished searching properties in the Wellington region for transitional housing
services, and 24-26 Rata Street is the final property we considered in that process.
24-26 Rata Street and 28 Treadwell Street were presented to us by a private developer.
We decided to go ahead with these properties because they will:

« Offer high-quality, well-built residential accommodation that aligns with the
healthy homes standards
o Align with our service design requirements, in that they offer shared
accommodation, with options for residents to progress to highly independent
living while residing in the property
» Have good access to public transport, which makes it easier for residents to
access social services, employment, training and education
The properties are located in an area that has a high existing accommodation need and
where people in our care with an identified need want to live or return to. Around one
third of the people in our care who are currently in the community in the Wellington
region live in Lower Hutt. If we go ahead with the service, residents will:

e Have access to local employment opportunities
o Reside close to public transport, shopping area, health services, services
and Ministry of Social Development
« In a community that offers local social services and social infrastructure that
will support Maori and Pasifika residents.
If you have any other questions please do not hesitate.
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
c _ ext:

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






